
 

 

 

ROCHESTER POLICE COMMISSION 

MEETING AGENDA – JANUARY 6, 2021    7:00 P.M.  

REMOTE MEETING - VIA TEAMS   
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

A. PREAMBLE     

B. Opening Prayer  

C. Roll Call by the Clerk  

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT  

  

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:    

A. December 2, 2020 

  

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  

A. Policy Update: POLICY # 26.1.1.2 Standards of Conduct, Uniform Appearance: Second Reading for 

Adoption   

 

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Policy Updates 

1. Policy Standard 1.2.4 Search and Seizure: First reading 

2. Policy Standard 1.3.1 Use of Force to Accomplish Lawful Objectives/Non Deadly Force: First 

reading  

3. Policy Standard 1.3.1.1 Use of Force Definitions: First reading  

4. Policy Standard 1.3.2 Use of Deadly Force: First reading 

5. Policy Standard 42.1.1.4 Investigations; Willful Concealment (Shoplifting) Complaints: First 

Reading 

B. Three-Year PT Test Requirement Discussion   

C. Monthly Reports 

D. Other 

  

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

 A. Off. Gantert is thanked for his attention to a welfare check 

 B. Off. Colson is thanked for his attention to a welfare check 

 C. Capt. Thomas is thanked for providing assistance to resident who fell sustaining minor injury.  

 

7.  INFORMATION:  

A. Any other information to come before the Commission. 

 

8.  NON PUBLIC SESSION (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   

B.  RSA 91-A:3 (II-e) Legal  



                          City of Rochester, NH 
Preamble 

 

Good Evening, as Chairperson of the Police Commission, I’m declaring that an emergency exists 

and I am invoking the provisions of RSA 91-A:2, III (b).  Federal, state, and local officials have 

determined that gatherings of 10 or more people pose a substantial risk to our community in its 

continuing efforts to combat the spread of COVID-19. In concurring with their determination, I 

also find that this meeting is imperative to the continued operation of City government and 

services, which are vital to public safety and confidence during this emergency. As such, this 

meeting will be conducted without a quorum of this body physically present in the same location.  

a.) Public Input: Due to the ongoing situation with COVID-19, the City of Rochester will be 

taking extra steps to allow for public input, while still ensuring participant safety and social 

distancing.  In lieu of attending the meeting, those wishing to share comments, when permitted, 

with the Police Commission are encouraged to do so by the following methods:  

 Mail: Becky Warburton/Public Input, 23 Wakefield Street, Rochester, NH 03867 (must 

be received at least three full days prior to the anticipated meeting date) 

 email becky.warburton@rochesternh.net (must be received no later than 4:00 pm of 

meeting date) 

 Voicemail 603-330-7131 (must be received no later than 12:00 pm on said meeting date 

in order to be transcribed)   

 

Please include with your correspondence the intended meeting date for which you are submitting. 

All correspondence will be included with the corresponding meeting packet (Addendum). 

In addition to the above listed public access information, the Police Commission will be allowing 

the public to enter Council Chambers and speak in person during the Public Input portion of this 

meeting.   

In an effort to adhere to CDC guidelines: enter only at the front Wakefield Street entrance and exit 

on the side closest to the police department and adhere to 6-foot social distancing while inside. 

Hand sanitizer and facemasks will be available at the Wakefield Street entrance.  

Participants will be admitted into Council Chambers one at a time to speak, and will exit directly 

thereafter. Please note; the seating in Council Chambers will not be available for the public during 

meetings.  

At this time, I also welcome members of the public accessing this meeting by phone. The public 

can call-in to the below number using the conference code.  This meeting will be set to allow the 

public to “listen-in” only, and there will be no public comment taken via conference line during 

the meeting.  

 

Phone number: 857-444-0744        Conference code: 843095  

mailto:becky.warburton@rochesternh.net


1 
 

 

Rochester Police Commission  
Minutes:  12/02/2020 

Rochester Police Commission 

Rochester, NH 03867 

 

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner  

David R. Stevens, Commissioner  

Lisa M. Stanley, Commissioner 

 

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING 

 

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, 

December 2, 2020 at 7:00 P.M in City Hall, Council Chambers. Participants in this meeting: 

Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens, Chief Toussaint, Dep. Chief Boudreau, Capt. Thomas, Chaplain 

Cilley and Secretary Warburton.  
 

 The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M. 
 

1. Preamble.  Chairman Peters read the City’s Preamble for accessing this meeting into 

the record. He further noted that the Commission will be meeting using the TEAMS method from 

January to April of 2021.  

City of Rochester, NH 

Preamble 
 

Good Evening, as Chairperson of the Police Commission, I’m declaring that an emergency 

exists and I am invoking the provisions of RSA 91-A:2, III (b).  Federal, state, and local officials 

have determined that gatherings of 10 or more people pose a substantial risk to our community in 

its continuing efforts to combat the spread of COVID-19. In concurring with their determination, I 

also find that this meeting is imperative to the continued operation of City government and services, 

which are vital to public safety and confidence during this emergency.  
 

a.) Public Input: Due to the ongoing situation with COVID-19, the City of Rochester will 

be taking extra steps to allow for public input, while still ensuring participant safety and social 

distancing.  In lieu of attending the meeting, those wishing to share comments, when permitted, with 

the Police Commission are encouraged to do so by the following methods:  

 

 Mail: Becky Warburton/Public Input, 23 Wakefield Street, Rochester, NH 03867 (must 

be received at least three full days prior to the anticipated meeting date) 

 email becky.warburton@rochesternh.net (must be received no later than 4:00 pm of 

meeting date) 

 Voicemail 603-330-7131 (must be received no later than 12:00 pm on said meeting 

date in order to be transcribed)   

Please include with your correspondence the intended meeting date for which you are 

submitting. All correspondence will be included with the corresponding meeting packet 

(Addendum). 
 

In addition to the above listed public access information, the Police Commission will be 

allowing the public to enter Council Chambers and speak in person during the Public Input portion 

of this meeting. 

 

mailto:becky.warburton@rochesternh.net


2 
 

 

Rochester Police Commission  
Minutes:  12/02/2020 

In an effort to adhere to CDC guidelines: enter only at the front Wakefield Street entrance 

and exit on the side closest to the police department and adhere to 6-foot social distancing while 

inside. Hand sanitizer and facemasks will be available at the Wakefield Street entrance.  

Participants will be admitted into Council Chambers one at a time to speak, and will exit directly 

thereafter. Please note; the seating in Council Chambers will not be available for the public during 

meetings. 
  

At this time, I also welcome members of the public accessing this meeting by phone. The 

public can call-in to the below number using the conference code.  This meeting will be set to allow 

the public to “listen-in” only, and there will be no public comment taken via conference line during 

the meeting.  
 

Phone number: 857-444-0744        Conference code: 843095  

 

A. Pledge. All participated in the pledge.   

 

 B. Prayer. Chaplain Cilley delivered the opening prayer.  

  

C. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Commissioner’s Peters and Stevens 

present. 

 

Comm. Stanley was excused.  

 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

 No public comment. 

 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: 

 

 A. November 4, 2020 regular meeting. 

  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the minutes of the October 7 ,  2020 meeting 

as presented. Comm. Peters SECONDED the motion. The motion to 

accept the minutes PASSED 2 – 0.  

 

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None. 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Policy Standard 26.1.1.2 Uniform Appearance. Chief Toussaint said this is a 

housekeeping change that gives leeway time when we change from summer to winter uniform and 

from winter to summer uniform. This allows for a flex month where officers can choose which 

uniform (long or short sleeves) depending on the flux in temperatures. This essentially 

memorializes what we talked about last month. 

 

Comm. Stevens asked if they are required to wear a tie. 

 



3 
 

 

Rochester Police Commission  
Minutes:  12/02/2020 

Staff advised they are not, and haven’t been required to wear a tie for several years. This 

came about when we added the option for the mock turtleneck shirt under the uniform. This was 

something that took place even before the change to the outer vest carriers.  

Comm. Peters placed Policy Standard 26.1.1.2 Uniform Appearance into a first 

reading by title only.  

B. Monthly Reports 

 

 1. Operations: Ward meetings remain on hold during the pandemic. Capt. Thomas said the 

investigations bureau had 28 cases sent up from patrol or that were Detective generated. The total 

open cases is 60. There was one call out for a suspected overdose death.  

 

K-9: This month the Rochester K-9 Unit responded to four calls; one of those was 

canceled before he arrived. One track was good track although the person wasn’t located, and two 

were successful in that we located who we were looking for. One wanted person and one missing 

person.  

 

COMPSTAT: There were 330 traffic stops for the month, which is down from the 

previous month. Arrests from traffic stops doubled.  

 

 There were 81 accidents. Twenty-two of them in parking lots. Of the ten hit and run 

accidents, nine hit and runs were in parking lots. We also had 10 DWI’s. Five from accidents and 

five from traffic stops or welfare checks called in.  

 

There was nothing that stood out, and no patterns or trends related to property crime. We 

are down 12% year to date. There were a couple of major decreases this period. Year to date we 

are down 57% in thefts from motor vehicles and down 52% in burglaries. The biggest increase in 

property crimes is motor vehicle thefts, up 37%. However the vast majority of those are actually 

unauthorized use. Someone borrows a vehicle and doesn’t bring it back, the vehicle owners reach 

out to the police to help get the car back. So not a true stolen car.  

 

We had 17 possessions of drugs which is down from the prior month. Year to date 

possessions are up 25%. The vast majority of our possessions are search incident to arrest.  

Overdoses remain the same as the prior month at nine. Drug incidents or events are down 5% year 

to date.   

 

Violent crime is down 2% year to date. We had two robberies this period. One was 

domestic violence related and the other was the last robbery of the spree from Citizen’s Bank 

where the same suspect did multiple robberies. That suspect was arrested in the month of 

September, so the closure rate you see under robberies of 80% is an increase over the prior month 

and directly related to arresting him for those robberies.  

 

 Comm. Peters commented that now is a good time to remind the public to lock your 

vehicles, even while in your driveway. And to not leave items that can be seen to make someone 

want to break into the vehicle.  

  



4 
 

 

Rochester Police Commission  
Minutes:  12/02/2020 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau added that the pandemic has increased on line shopping so people are 

encouraged to have packages delivered to safe and secure locations to reduce being victimized by 

people stealing items sitting on a porch.  

 

 Chief Toussaint added that the decrease in closure cases from arrests is noticeable. Most of 

that decrease is in shoplifting. Increase in mask use impacts our ability to identify people 

shoplifting from stores.  

 

 COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER/PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING 

UNIT: We have seen a decrease in activity in the downtown with the onset of colder weather and 

closing of outdoor dining. The POP and CEO have been doing weekly enforcement work with 

other agencies, sharing information and being out in the community including with the City of 

Somersworth, the State Police MET team, and deputies from Strafford and Rockingham Counties. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS: Our senior dispatcher, Andrew Neal retired this period. We held 

a final salute for him this week. The staff continues to work on the paging system that sends push 

notifications to all fire commanders that need notices of calls.  

 

PROSECUTION. We have no update on juvenile or adult prosecution. Court is moving 

slowly, which is a reality of the pandemic.  

 

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS. There is not much to report from the school 

resource officers, as the schools went remote due to COVID restrictions. Officer Porfido has been 

assigned to patrol, which is a help to patrol.  

 

 HOUSING. Housing had 29 calls and 4 background checks. There have been no major 

concerns. There has been in increased presence of Officer Mundy and Sgt. Babine, working with 

the managers of housing to promote positive quality of life within the complexes.  

 

2. Administrative. Dep. Chief Boudreau advised all of the external vest carriers have been 

received. The initial feedback overall has been positive.  

 

 The front line cruisers are arriving this month. We are scheduled for the first of the year for 

the installation of equipment.  

 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said the renovations to the Detective bureau are underway. We 

started this project last fiscal year but it got put on hold due to COVID. The entire set up in there 

is original to the building in 2004, and even then was repurposed from the former Cabletron. So 

they are getting a full facelift from paint to carpeting and workstations. It is scheduled to be 

complete at the end of next week.  

 

 The radio project is still moving forward. We had mentioned last month having difficulties 

getting trades people, including electricians out there. They have been working on site and 2-Way 

is set to switch all the equipment on by December 15. There is a lot going into this as Fire is 

switching from an analog system to digital so it will be all hands on decks as they spend the day 

reprogramming radios.  



5 
 

 

Rochester Police Commission  
Minutes:  12/02/2020 

 The vendor updated us on the status of the mobile dispatch center. It is scheduled to be 

built on December 15 and we should be receiving it in January.  

 

 Comm. Stevens asked where it will be stored. 

 

 Dep. Chief Boudreau said it will be stored, for now, outside at DPW on Old Dover Road.  

 

 The FY22 budget build has begun.  Direction from finance is no more than a 2% increase 

in O&M budgets. Our O&M budget is $660,904.00. Two percent equates to approximately 

$13,218.00. That being said with our IMC maintenance costs projected to increase by 5% on each 

module that will quickly be depleted. This increase doesn’t include salaries, benefits or any issues 

and options we may present to the City Manager. Our overall budget is approximately 8.3 million.  

 
   TRAINING:  Training remains light due to limitations from the pandemic. Officer 

Rummo has completed 13 weeks of the Academy and is scheduled to receive his certificate on the 

18th of December.  

 

6. CORRESPONDENCE: 

 

The following correspondence was received this period:  Officer Eric Bilodeau, Officer 

Aaron Garneau and Sgt. Thomas Powers are recognized for their professionalism and compassion 

in dealing with a suicidal subject. Officer James Murphy is thanked by Training Sgt. Cost for 

commendable work for the Department’s in-service training as it pertains to defensive tactics.  

 

7. INFORMATION:  
 

 Comm. Peters, on behalf of the Police Commission wished everyone a Merry 

Christmas and Happy New Year. He wished all safe travels as they enjoy the holidays with 

family.  

 

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)  
 

Commissioner Stevens MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:23 P.M. 

pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3, paragraph II, section A (personnel) and section E 

(legal.) Comm. Peters SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 

2 - 0 with Comm. Peters and Comm. Stevens voting in the affirmative.  

 

The non-public session closed at 7:54 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Stevens, 

SECOND by Comm. Peters SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll 

call vote 2 - 0 with Comm. Peters and Comm. Stevens voting in the affirmative.  

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to seal the minutes indefinitely. Comm. Peters 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 2 - 0 with Comm. 

Peters and Comm. Stevens voting in the affirmative.  

 

9. MISCELLANOUS: 



6 
 

 

Rochester Police Commission  
Minutes:  12/02/2020 

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the evaluations as presented for Officer Eric 

Ball and Officer Robert Frechette, and to award a merit track advancement to 

Sgt. Jacob Benjamin to Sgt. Merit Track 2. Comm. Peters SECONDED the 

motion. The motion PASSED unanimously. 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT:  

 

Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Peters at 7:55 P.M. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted 

 

Rebecca J. Warburton 

Secretary 

 

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:  

 

 



Rochester Police Department 

23 Wakefield Street 

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

(603) 330-7127 

POLICY # 26.1.1.2 
 
SUBJECT: Standards of Conduct, Uniform Appearance  
 
REVISION DATE:  12/02/2020 09/25/19 
 
NOTE:  This written directive is for the internal governance of the Rochester Police Department, and as provided by RSA 516:36, is not intended and 

should not be interpreted to establish a higher standard of care in any civil or criminal action than would otherwise be applicable under existing law. 

 

PURPOSE:  The purpose of this Standard Operating Procedure is to establish uniform procedures 

within the Rochester NH Police Department with regard to the personal appearance of employees, 

as well as clothing and uniform requirements. 

 

DISCUSSION: The goal of this policy is to insure uniformity in the dress and appearance of the 

Rochester Police Department personnel and to inspire confidence in the professional ability of the 

Department, and its members through the creation of a good first impression.  

 

Since it is possible that members of this Department will be called to duty at unexpected times, all 

members of the Department will have available a complete duty uniform ready to wear at the 

Department. 

 

1. MANDATORY UNIFORM ITEMS: The following items are mandatory and will be worn as 

indicated whenever personnel are in uniform. 

 

A. Silver R.P.D. Collar Pins: Required on the left and right collar of the uniform shirts, worn 

by patrol officers. (Exception:  When Officers are in the training phase, and have not been 

released for solo patrol.  At this time, Officers have not been issued collar pins by the Chief 

of Police.) 

 

1. Sergeants: Will wear gold Sergeant chevrons on the left and right collars of their 

department uniform shirts and jackets. 

 

2. Staff Officers: Will wear rank insignia on the left and right collar of the uniform 

shirts. The uniform jackets will display insignia on the top of the left and right 

shoulder and jackets. 

 

B. Ties and Tie Clasp/Pin: Ties will be worn at all times with the long sleeve winter shirt, 

and will be secured to the shirt by either a tie clasp or tie pin. (Exception:  When Officers 

choose to wear a mock turtleneck under their winter uniform shirt Officers working in a 

patrol function are not required to wear the tie. Undershirts should be one of three approved 

colors; white, black, or navy blue) 

 



C. Name Tags: All uniform personnel will be required to wear a name tag, worn centered 

above the top seam of the right-hand breast pocket of the outer garment.  Name tags will 

consist of plain metal issued by the Department. 

 

D. Badges: Department issued badges will be worn centered above the left breast pocket. 

 

E. Patches: Department patches will be worn on both the left and right sleeves on all 

uniform shirts and jackets.  This shall not apply to department issued BDU’s 

 

1.  Sergeants will wear three stripe gold chevron patches on the left and right sleeves 

of their duty shirts.  Sergeants will wear a blue three stripe chevron patches on the 

left and right sleeves of their duty jackets. 

 

2.  Senior patrolman will wear a single chevron and diamond patch located below 

their Department patch on their right and left sleeves of their duty shirts and jackets.   

 

(a.)  Senior Patrolman: shall mean any officer who has ten (10) years of 

continuous service with the Rochester Police Department. 

                                 

F. Buttons: Shirts and jackets that display the metal type buttons will be worn as indicated. 

Silver buttons for patrolmen and gold buttons for sergeants and command staff. 

 

2. OPTIONAL UNIFORM ITEMS: The following uniform items are optional, depending on the 

qualification of the individual officers. When worn, the following will apply: 

 

A. Hash Marks: After an officer completes five years of continuous service with the 

Rochester Police Department, and every five years thereafter, he/she may wear a gold hash 

mark on the left sleeve of the winter shirt and a blue hash mark on the jacket. The hash mark 

will be worn on the left sleeve between the wrist and elbow area of the uniform jacket. 

 

B. Scarves and Gloves: May be worn during periods of cold and inclement weather. Scarves 

and gloves will be dark blue or black and will not detract from the appearance of the 

uniform. 

 

C. Leather Jackets: May be worn during periods of cold and inclement weather.  Leather 

jackets may be purchased in lieu of Gortex winter jackets as a part of the Officers clothing 

requirements. 

 

D. BDU Shorts:  They may be worn during the summer uniform period April 1 through 

October 31, at outside details where regular duty or BDU pants may become 

uncomfortable; particularly during hot, humid weather. The shorts will be black in color. 

This shall be authorized by the Patrol Division Commander prior to the start of the detail.  

 

1. BDU shorts are not an issued uniform item. This item may be purchased by the 

officer at his/her expense and worn in accordance with the agreement between the 

NEPBA and Rochester Police Commission. 

 



E. Mock Turtleneck: May be worn with the winter uniform in place of the necktie.  Mock 

turtlenecks are not an issued uniform item.  This item may be purchased by the officer at 

his/her expense and worn in accordance with the agreement between the NEPBA and 

Rochester Police Commission. Black or white T-shirts may also be worn with the winter 

uniforms. 

 

 F.  Polo Shirts:  

  

1. An approved polo shirt may be worn by officers when working outside traffic 

details. This item may be worn with Department issued BDU pants or shorts. 

 

2. ISB members may wear an approved polo shirt and baseball cap denoting their 

affiliation with the Rochester Police Department when involved in an investigation 

related to a “call out”.  These items are purchased through the individual’s yearly 

clothing allowance while assigned to ISB. 

 

G. Achievement Pins 

 

1. Academy Pin: When authorized, Officers may wear the pin denoting graduation 

from the Police Academy. The pin will be worn above the name tag on the right 

breast area of the uniform. 

 

2. City Service Pins: Officers will be authorized to wear the City Service Pins, 

denoting years of service to the City by the employee. The pin will be worn above 

the nametag on the right breast area of the uniform.  

 

3. L.E.A.D. Pin: When authorized and so qualified, an officer may wear a L.E.A.D. 

pin on the uniform shirt, above his/her nametag. 

 

4. EMT Pin: When authorized and so qualified, an officer may wear an EMT pin on 

the uniform shirt, above his/her nametag. 

 

5. K-9 Handler Pin: When authorized and so qualified, an officer may wear a pin 

denoting their K-9 status. The pin shall be either brass or silver and worn on the 

uniform shirt, above his/her nametag. 

 

6. MC Unit Pin: When authorized and so qualified, an officer may wear a pin 

denoting their assignment to the motorcycle unit. The pin shall be worn above the 

nametag on the right breast area of the uniform. 

 

7. Tactical Team Pins:  Officers will be authorized to wear the SCRTOU Team Pins, 

denoting the officer’s assignment to the SCRTOU. The pin will be worn above the 

nametag on the right breast area of the uniform.  

 

8. TAR Team Pin: Officers will be authorized to wear the TAR Team Pins, denoting 

the officer’s assignment to the TAR Team. The pin will be worn above the nametag 

on the right breast area of the uniform 

 



H. Commendation Ribbons: As prescribed, see SOP 26.1.2. 

 

I.  Motorcycle Unit:  

   

1. Officers will be authorized to wear the “Motorcycle Unit” patch denoting the 

officer’s assignment to the Motorcycle Unit.  The patch will be worn below the 

uniform shoulder patch on the left sleeve. 

 

2.  Officers assigned to the Motorcycle Unit will display a yellow/mustard colored 

stripe along the outside of their pant leg to extend from the top of the pocket seam to 

the bottom of their pant leg. The yellow/mustard colored stripe will be applied and 

worn on the motorcycle breeches only. 

 

J.  External Load Bearing Carrier: 

  

1. Officers are authorized to wear external load bearing carriers to remove the weight 

from the duty belt and spread it more evenly across the back.  

 

2. Officers who choose to wear the external carrier shall wear the Safariland  V1 

Overt carrier. These carriers will have an attached rear panel with “POLICE”. 

 

3. Officers can choose to remove gear from their duty belts and arrange it on the 

load-bearing carrier in a manner they feel comfortable. The only exceptions are as 

follows: 

 

a. The officer’s duty weapon shall remain on the duty belt on the strong side. 

b. The officer shall not place any gear on the back of the carriers. 

c. The officer shall keep one less lethal option on their duty belt of their 

choosing (OC spray, Baton, or Taser).   

 

3. SUMMER UNIFORM: Wearing of the summer uniform will be mandatory, effective April 1 

through October 31 each year and will consist of the following: 

 

A. Blue service trousers with side stripes, blue short sleeve shirt, dark blue or black 

stockings and black plain toe shoes or boots. When on duty, personnel will insure that shoes, 

sneakers, and/or boots will be polished and in presentable condition. 

 

1. Command personnel will also wear blue short-sleeve shirts, unless otherwise 

directed by the Chief of Police to wear white short-sleeve shirts for ceremonial 

purposes.  

 

B. Summer jackets will consist of waist length cruiser jacket or light-weight waist length 

jacket, depending on weather conditions and duty assignment. 

 

C. Headgear will consist of the summer round button down (breezy) with a silver band for 

patrolman and a gold band for Sergeants, and Command staff, with the appropriate hat 

badge properly displayed. Such hat may be worn during all regular patrol duties.  

 



1. The Department authorized "POLICE" embroidered baseball cap may be worn on 

certain details where the regular duty hat may become uncomfortable after prolonged 

wearing. Examples are outside traffic details, especially during hot, humid weather. 

This shall be authorized by the Patrol Division Commander prior to the start of the 

detail. 

 

D. The requirements established pertaining to the wearing of equipment on the winter shirts 

will apply to the summer shirts with the exception of wearing a tie and the optional hash 

marks. 

 

E. Summer uniform requirements for the Parking Enforcement Officer will consist of the 

following: 

 

1. Summer uniform shall be worn beginning April 1 through October 31 each year, 

and consists of, black or khaki long pants, black belt, Rochester City logo short 

sleeve shirt, black or dark blue socks, and black shoes or sneakers. 

 

2.  The Parking Enforcement Officer shall comply with the above uniform 

requirements, except the colors of the uniform may vary, with prior permission of the 

Bureau Captain. The Parking Enforcement Officer will wear a uniform hat when 

outside of the station, and will carry a portable radio for necessary contact while 

outside of the station. Same applies during winter months. 

 

(a.) The Parking Enforcement Officer has an option of wearing the four pocket 

long pants, navy blue shorts, or (if female) a navy blue skirt, which must extend 

1” below the knee. 

 

F. Due to changing weather conditions between the different shifts, during the month of  

April Officers will be permitted to choose which uniform to wear (summer or winter) in line 

with fluctuating weather conditions.  

 

4. WINTER UNIFORM: Wearing of the winter uniform will be mandatory, beginning November 

1 through March 31st of each year, and will consist of the following: 

 

A. Blue service trousers with side stripes, blue long sleeve shirt with tie, dark blue or black 

stockings and black plain toe shoes or boots. When on duty, personnel will insure that shoes, 

sneakers, and/or boots will be polished and in presentable condition. 

 

1. Command personnel will also wear blue long-sleeve shirts, unless otherwise 

directed by the Chief of Police to wear white long-sleeve shirts for ceremonial 

purposes.  

 

B. Winter jackets will consist of either hip length finger-tip jacket, waist length cruiser 

jacket or light-weight waist length jacket, depending on weather conditions and duty 

assignment. 

 



C. Headgear will consist of the winter round 5 star hat with a silver band for patrolman and 

a gold band for Sergeants, and Command staff, with the appropriate hat badge properly 

displayed. The hat may be worn during all regular patrol duties.   

 

1. The Department authorized "POLICE" embroidered knit cap may be worn during 

periods of cold winter weather.  

 

D. Winter uniform requirements for the Parking Enforcement Officer will consist of the 

following: 

 

1. Winter uniform shall be worn beginning November 1 through March 31 each year, 

and consists of, black or khaki long pants, black belt, Rochester City logo long 

sleeve shirt, black or dark blue socks, with black shoes or sneakers. 

 

2. The Parking Enforcement Officer shall comply with the above uniform 

requirements, and will be provided appropriate winter weather gear for performance 

of duties during winter months. (Exception: The colors of the uniform may vary, 

with prior permission of the Bureau Captain) 

 

E.  Due to changing weather conditions between the different shifts, during the month of 

November Officers will be permitted to choose which uniform to wear (summer or winter) 

in line with fluctuating weather conditions.  

 

5. RAINCOATS 

 

A. Raincoats may be worn during inclement weather, and each officer will ensure that 

his/her badge is displayed in the area of the left breast. During hours of darkness when 

directing traffic in the downtown area, or at an accident scene, the raincoat should be worn 

so that the ANSI 207 compliant lime green fluorescent color is displayed for the officer’s 

safety and visibility to the public. 

 

6. LEATHER GEAR 

 

A. Unless otherwise authorized by the Chief of Police, only leather gear issued by the 

department will be worn with the uniform. All leather gear will be maintained in good 

condition and be kept presentable at all times. Only department issued weapons and holsters 

will be carried while on duty or special assignment.  Other weapon(s) ammunition(s) MUST 

be approved in writing by the Chief of Police.  

 

7. FLUORESCENT SAFETY VESTS 

 

A. ANSI 207 compliant lime green fluorescent safety vests will be worn when conducting 

any traffic details. The fluorescent vest will also be worn in any wooded area during 

designated hunting seasons. 

 

 

 

 



8. MILITARY BATTLE DRESS UNIFORM (BDU’S) 

 

A. Military Battle Dress Uniform: One set of black colored BDU clothing may be worn by 

officers when approved for use by Bureau Commanders.  One Rochester Police Department 

patch shall be worn on the BDU shirt centered above the left breast pocket.  

 

9. PERSONAL APPEARANCE 

 

A. Haircuts: Hair will be neatly trimmed on the side and the back, and hair will not extend 

below or cover the ears. Female officers will insure that they maintain a hairstyle that will 

not interfere with the wearing of the service hat and that hair length does not exceed past or 

touch the uniform collar. 

 

B. Mustaches: Mustaches will be authorized, but will be kept neatly trimmed and will not 

exceed past the corners of the mouth.  

 

C. Sideburns: Sideburns will be authorized, but will be kept neatly trimmed and will not 

extend below the ear lobe or be flared out into the cheek. 

 

D. Goatees:  will be authorized, but will be kept well groomed and neatly trimmed at all 

times to avoid a ragged appearance.  The bulk of the facial hair (distance that the mass 

protrudes from the face) shall not exceed one–half inch.  Any officer not adhering to this 

standard may be mandated to remove said facial hair. 

 

E. Jewelry:  Jewelry customarily worn for a cosmetic effect, such as ear rings, nose rings, or 

other facial jewelry, etc. is not authorized for either male or female officers. Items of jewelry 

such as necklaces and medallions will not be worn outside the uniform by either male or 

female officers. 

 

10.  CIVILIAN PERSONNEL 

 

A.  Purpose: To establish guidelines for appropriate appearance that is professional or 

businesslike, neat and clean as determined by the requirements of the work situation.  

Employees are expected at all times to present a professional image, especially when dealing 

with the public. 

 

Some employees may be required to wear specific types of clothing, due to the nature of the 

job or safety requirements. Employees should discuss appropriate dress, based on the work 

situation, with their supervisor.  

 

B.  Definitions 

 

Professional Dress - Clothing that conforms to and is suitable for a profession.   

 

Business Casual Dress - Clothing that is professional in style yet is more relaxed than 

typical business wear.  Because the clothing worn by employees reflects on both the 

individual and the City, attire must present a professional image at all times.   

 



C.  Policy:  The City of Rochester prides itself in a friendly, courteous and professional 

atmosphere and employee image.   Efficient service, neat work areas and personal 

appearance instill customer confidence and provide a pleasant work environment.  

Employees should consider the day’s activities and business commitments when 

determining what to wear.    

 

The following guidelines regarding personal appearance have been set forth to achieve these 

standards: 

 

1.  Appropriate Professional Dress: Business suits, dresses, blazers or sport jackets, 

blouses or dress shirts and ties, dress pants or dress slacks, hosiery or socks, dress 

shoes, loafers or dress boots. 

 

2. Inappropriate Professional Dress : Jeans or denim clothing, nylon or athletic pants, 

mini-skirts, dress shorts, sun dresses, skorts, low-cut or midriff-baring shirts, 

sleeveless shirts, t-shirts, sweatshirts, athletic shoes or sandals. 

 

3. Appropriate Business Casual Dress : Blazers or sport coats, sweaters, casual pants 

(e.g., khakis, chinos), casual skirts, corduroys, dress slacks, oxford or polo shirts, 

blouses or dress shirts, hosiery or socks, flat shoes, loafers or dress boots.   

 

4. Inappropriate Business Casual Dress: Jeans, leggings, spandex or stirrup pants, 

casual sandals or flip-flops, cutoffs or shorts, low-cut or midriff-baring shirts, tank 

tops or t-shirts, mini-skirts, sun dresses, sweat pants or sweat shirts, work or hiking 

boots, sneakers or running shoes.  

 

5. Business Casual Friday:  On Fridays, employees may wear appropriate business 

casual dress including collared City logo shirts. 

 

6.  Summer Dress: Business Casual will be the appropriate dress from Memorial Day 

through Labor Day. 

 

7. Uniformed Employees: Employees should recognize the value of the uniform as a 

main identifier in supporting the standard of excellence within the City.  Employees 

for whom uniforms are required for the job must wear the appropriate City-issued 

uniform.  Uniforms are expected to be kept neat and clean at all times. 

 

8.  Identification Cards or Badges: Each employee of the City will be issued an 

identification card containing the employee’s name and number, photo, employing 

department and phone number.   

 

(a.) Identification cards are the property of the City.  Lost cards should be 

reported to the Human Resource office. 

 

(b.) Identification cards must be returned to the City when employment 

ceases. 

 



(c.) When employee changes departments, their original identification card 

must be returned to the Human Resource office and they will be issued a new 

Card. 

 

(d.) Identification cards shall be worn and displayed face-up and clearly 

visible at all times. 

 

(e.) Upon taking oath of office as a police commissioner, Commissioners 

shall be issued a breast pocket name plate and business cards, as may be 

deemed appropriate for the office, as determined by the full Commission.  

 

D.   Responsibility:  The Department Head is responsible to evaluate the dress and 

appearance of Employees under his or her supervision.  The Department Head will be 

responsible for communication and enforcement of the appropriate dress standards. 

 

E.  Noncompliance: If an employee is not dressed appropriately, the following steps should 

be taken by the supervisor:   

 

1. On the first occasion, an oral warning should be given to the employee, and the 

City’s dress and appearance standards should be review with the employee. 

 

2. On the second occasion, the employee should be sent home without pay to change 

clothes immediately as well as given a written warning.  Pay resumes when the 

employee returns to work.  

 

3. Further violations may result in suspension or discharge. 

 

11.  NON-UNIFORM SWORN MEMBERS 

 

A.  All non-uniform sworn personnel will conform to the standards set by City Of Rochester 

dress code which preceded this standard.  The Policy was established for City employees 

and those civilian personnel working in the Rochester Police Department. 

 

B.  All sworn non uniformed employees shall ensure that their leather gear is maintained in 

good condition and kept presentable at all times.  Only Department issued weapons and 

holsters will be carried while on duty or special assignment.  Other weapon/ammunition(s) 

MUST be approved in writing by the Chief of Police. 

 

12. DAMAGE COMPENSATION AND CLAIMS 

 

A. Definitions: 

 

1. Personal Property: Property that is personally owned by the member/employee 

which could include but is not limited to: pagers, cellular phones, lap top computers, 

cross pens, watches, rings or other jewelry, etc.  

 



B. Employees of the department will be responsible for the proper care and the use of 

department property and equipment assigned to or used by them and will promptly report to 

their supervisors any loss, damage, destruction or defect therein. 

 

C. When uniform items are damaged or worn out and needing replacement, officers shall 

request replacement or repair in writing to the Chief of Police or designee, giving reasons 

why items were damaged. 

 

1. The Commission/Department will replace or repair at no cost to the employee any 

article of approved or issued clothing or equipment torn or otherwise damaged 

during duty hours from any reasonable and lawful enforcement action or police 

activity. 

 

2. Replacement or repair will be acted upon after a written report by the employee is 

delivered to the Chief of Police or designee. The report must be furnished within two 

(2) days after damage to clothing has occurred. 

 

3. In such cases warranted, restitution shall be requested of the Court by the 

Department Prosecutor. Restitution orders by the Court shall be paid to the City of 

Rochester. 

 

D. Wearing or utilizing personal property while on duty which has not been issued by the 

Department is discouraged, and shall be done at the employee/members own risk. 

Reimbursement for damages or loss to personal property may be considered for approval 

purposes by the Chief of Police upon recommendation of the member/employee's bureau 

commander, for: 

 

1. Personal property that is worn or carried by the member to satisfactorily perform 

his duties. 

 

(a.) Eligible Property: Items that may be considered reimbursable are clothing 

and watches of value less than $50.00 and for damage to other personal 

property such as tools, cameras and briefcases, ONLY IF the property was 

necessary to perform the member's specific duties AND the property was 

being used with the explicit approval of the Chief of Police or designee. 

 

 (b.) Ineligible Property:  Reimbursement will not be made for other than that 

mentioned above and will specifically not be made for damage to jewelry or 

personal motor vehicles. 

 

13. GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

A. Uniform and or clothing requirements for training will be assessed by the Patrol Division 

Commander for each training session.  A notice will be given by the training officer in 

regards to the uniform of the day. 

 

B. Bicycle Patrol Officers refer to the bicycle patrol policy regarding clothing requirements 

for the bicycle patrol. 



C. Clothing and equipment requests will be submitted in writing to the Division 

Commanders. 

 

D. At no time will any item not authorized by this policy be permitted to be worn as part of, 

or when wearing the department uniform. 

 

E. The Chief of Police, may, at his discretion, allow polo shirts, cargo shorts, or other 

pertinent wear appropriate for the job assignment.  An example of this would be the School 

Resource Officer summer time program in conjunction with the recreation department. 

 

1. The Department authorized "POLICE" embroidered baseball cap may be worn on 

certain details where the regular duty hat may become uncomfortable after prolonged 

wearing. Examples are outside traffic details, especially during hot, humid weather. 

This shall be authorized by the Patrol Division Commander prior to the start of the 

detail. 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________________________ 

APPROVED:         PAUL R. TOUSSAINT 

                                CHIEF OF POLICE 



becky.warburton
Typewriter
Policy Standard 1.2.4



















becky.warburton
Typewriter
Policy Standard 1.3.1







becky.warburton
Typewriter
Policy Standard 1.3.1.1







becky.warburton
Typewriter
Policy Standard 1.3.2







becky.warburton
Typewriter
Policy Standard 42.1.1.4





5. NEW BUSINESS: 

Three-Year PT Test Requirement: Discussion   

 

THE LAW 
NH POLICE STANDARDS & TRAINING COUNCIL 

CONFIRMATION OF NOTIFICATION OF NH STATE LAW RSA 106-L:6 

 

PART 1 - MEDICAL REQUIREMENT: You are herein notified that as of January 1, 2001 and 

thereafter, New Hampshire State Law (RSA 106-L:6 VII) requires that all police, state 

corrections, and probation-parole officers hired after that date, as a condition of continued 

certification and employment, must furnish the Police Standards & Training Council every 3 

years with a certificate from a licensed physician, physician’s assistant, or registered nurse 

practitioner who has conducted a medical examination of the officer according to protocols 

adopted by the Council, certifying that in the opinion of the examiner the officer is physically 

capable of participating in the Council’s physical fitness test.  

PART 11 - PHYSICAL FITNESS REQUIREMENT: You are herein notified that as of January 

1, 2001 and thereafter, New Hampshire State Law (RSA 106-L:6 IX) requires that all police, 

state corrections, and probation-parole officers hired after that date, as a condition of continued 

certification and employment, every 3 years during their law enforcement careers must pass a 

physical performance test, administered by their department or by the Police Standards & 

Training Council, according to protocols adopted by the Council. 

 

CURRENT CONTRACT 

F. All full time certified employees that score at or above the 50th percentile based upon the age 

specific Cooper Aerobics Institute Standards in all three physical fitness requirements shall be 

entitled to one additional personal day to be used in the calendar year earned. Employees shall 

only be eligible for the extra personal day once every three calendar years in accordance with state 

requirements for recertification. 

 

DISCUSSION 

 Only five of the current FT certified members were hired before this legislation was enacted 

 Fifty-Three current certified members, (and any new hires) are required to maintain this standard. 

 Current contract allows for one additional personal day earned, once every three years, for scoring 

above the 50th percentile in accordance with state requirements for certification 

 

 Seeking Commission’s authorization to grant the additional personal day to all FT certified 

members, once every three years, for scoring above the 50th percentile in accordance with state 

requirements for certification. 
 



PATROL DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

December 2020 

 

R.U.N. Program: At this time, due to COVID-19, all RUN meetings are on hold.  

 

RPOA:  Lt. Bossi was not able to attend the December meeting due to a scheduling conflict. Lt. 

Bossi was not contacted or made aware of any issues, concerns or questions by the members. 

The next RPOA Zoom meeting will be on January 7, 2021 at 8am.  

 

HONOR GUARD:   There are no events scheduled at this time.  

  

K-9:  This month the Rochester K-9 unit responded to a total of five calls for service. Four were 

tracks and one was a drug search. All of the calls were in Rochester. Of the four tracks, three 

were finds at the end. The drug search was just an area search of the railroad tracks after a foot 

pursuit to make sure the subject didn’t throw paraphernalia. None were found.  

 

CompStat: Traffic stops have increased significantly from last month, as well as from this same 

month last year. Locations of traffic stops remain on the highly travelled roads, as well as some 

of the side-streets scattered throughout the downtown area. Traffic crashes decreased slightly and 

DUI crashes are generally consistent with prior months. Of the DUI crashes, two identified as 

having come from local restaurants, and Liquor Enforcement was made aware. 

 

Shoplifting has increased significantly. The majority of the shoplifting incidents are from 

Walmart, which has added police details to their apprehension strategy for the season. It is 

difficult to say whether the increased reporting is due to an increase in shoplifting activity or 

improved detection. Thefts from motor vehicles has increased with a concerning trend: A highly 

skilled theft ring has been identified as operating in this area to include surrounding 

communities. The tactics of these individuals differs from what we have historically seen in that 

they target identity documents regardless of whether or not a vehicle is locked. Information 

remains consistently distributed to officers in hopes of catching or deterring the activity. There 

has also been a recent increase in thefts of scrap metals – and burglaries where copper piping 

was stolen – which continues to be monitored. 

 

The majority of the drug-related arrests were when drugs were found during a search incident to 

arrest for a separate charge. The disparity between the possession reports and arrests exists 

largely due to the strategy being employed by the POP unit.   

 

Violent crimes remain relatively low, and despite an increase in robberies, they are down slightly 

year to date. No significant trends were uncovered involving domestic violence.    

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Captain Jason Thomas 



Rochester Police Department
November 2020 Comp Stat Report



Field Activities

Specific Crimes Nov-20 Nov-19 % Change Oct-20 % Change Sep-20 YTD 20 YTD 19 % Change YTD 18

Traffic Stops 836 555 51% 330 153% 436 5030 4949 2% 7654

Arrests from Stops 35 32 9% 22 59% 11 194 252 -23% 311

Summons 24 9 167% 5 380% 8 180 204 -12% 470

Warnings 747 494 51% 294 154% 394 4501 3900 15% 6598

No Action 28 14 100% 8 250% 12 119 161 -26% 213

Accidents 73 102 -28% 81 -10% 91 907 1011 -10% 978

Summons from ACs 0 6 -100% 1 NULL 0 12 37 -68% 32

Arrests from ACs 3 6 -50% 8 -63% 4 54 52 4% 50

Field Interviews 8 3 167% 12 -33% 20 143 93 54% 129

DWI 7 13 -46% 10 -30% 11 78 103 -24% 72

Narcotics 2 4 -50% 3 -33% 6 30 28 7% 18

Alcohol 5 9 -44% 7 -29% 5 48 75 -36% 54

DWI from Accidents 4 5 -20% 5 -20% 5 30 34 -12% 24



Traffic Stops



Traffic Stop Breakdown

• 836 Total traffic stops

• 35 Arrests
• 27 – traffic offense related
• 5 Capias/Bench Warrant related
• 3 – On-view offense related

• 24 - Summons
• 747 - Warnings
• 28 - No Action

High Volume Roads/Days



• 73 total crashes

Down slightly from the 

previous month

• 4 Arrests 

• 3 DWI arrests

• 1 arrest other 

charge

• 15 Parking lot 

crashes

• 21 Hit & Run 

crashes

Motor Vehicle Crashes

High Volume Roads/Days



DWI Incidents

• 7 Total Incidents
4 Crashes (3 Alcohol/1 Drug)
• 2 Traffic Stops
• 1 Welfare Check

• 2 Drug / 5 Alcohol related incidents

• 6 Arrests

Crashes



Property Crimes
             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Nov-20 Nov-19 % Change Oct-20 % Change Sep-20 YTD-20 YTD 19 % Change

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate

YTD 2019 

Closure Rate
YTD 18

Burglary 9 4 125% 4 125% 6 52 93 -44% 12% 15% 63

Shoplifting 59 11 436% 37 59% 27 259 189 37% 62% 82% 165

Theft from a Building 3 22 -86% 10 -70% 8 117 178 -34% 19% 28% 185

Theft from M/V  

(including Parts)
21 27 -22% 11 91% 12 107 227 -53% 0% 4% 104

All Other Theft 14 10 40% 25 -44% 22 178 164 9% 5% 7% 130

M/V Theft 7 2 250% 4 75% 10 48 32 50% 10% 18% 36

Vandalism 51 28 82% 39 31% 27 399 358 11% 22% 28% 338

Total Property 164 104 58% 130 26% 112 1160 1241 -7% 20% 28% 1021

Arrests

Specific Crimes Nov-20 Nov-19 % Change Oct-20 % Change Sep-20 YTD-20 YTD 19 % Change
YTD 18

Burglary 2 1 100% 0 0% 0 6 18 -67% 11

Shoplifting 45 10 350% 24 88% 7 161 186 -13% 151

Theft from a Building 0 12 -100% 0 0% 0 22 55 -60% 21

Theft from M/V   

(including Parts)
0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 9 -100% 4

All Other Theft 1 0 0% 1 0% 0 9 9 0% 28

M/V Theft 1 0 0% 1 0% 0 5 6 -17% 8

Vandalism 9 10 -10% 7 29% 6 88 133 -34% 105

Total Property 58 33 76% 33 76% 13 291 416 -30% 328



Drug Incidents

             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Nov-20 Nov-19 % Change Oct-20 % Change Sep-20

YTD-

2020

YTD 

2019 % Change

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate

YTD 2019 

Closure Rate
YTD 18

Possession 24 12 100% 17 41% 25 166 136 22% 49% 82% 158

Drug Events 15 4 275% 12 25% 18 103 117 -12% 52

Overdoses 5 7 -29% 9 -44% 9 89 111 -20% 138

Fatal Overdoses 3 3 0% 0 0% 1 14 17 -18% 12

Total Drug 47 26 81% 38 24% 53 372 381 -2% 360

Arrests

Specific Crimes Nov-20 Nov-19 % Change Oct-20 % Change Sep-20 TYD-20 YTD 19 % Change YTD 18

Possession 11 9 22% 8 38% 16 82 112 -27% 141



Violent Crimes
             All Incident Reports

Specific Crimes Nov-20 Nov-19 % Change Oct-20 % Change Sep-20 YTD 20 YTD 19 % Change

YTD 2020 

Closure Rate

YTD 

2019Closure 

Rate YTD 18

Homicide 0 0 0% 0 0% 2 4 0 NULL 0% 0% 2

Robbery 2 2 0% 2 0% 6 19 11 73% 53% 64% 15

Aggravated Assault 2 3 -33% 0 0% 1 25 55 -55% 56% 60% 69

from DV* 1 1 0% 0 NULL 0 13 18 -28% 85% 78% 35

Simple Assault 18 22 -18% 35 -49% 29 355 349 2% 47% 62% 432

from DV* 9 8 13% 15 -40% 11 178 172 3% 67% 74% 231

Total Violent 22 27 -19% 37 -41% 38 403 415 -3% 39% 96% 518

Arrests

Specific Crimes Nov-20 Nov-19 % Change Oct-20 % Change Sep-20 YTD 20 YTD 19 % Change YTD 18

Homicide 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0 1 -100% 0

Robbery 1 2 NULL 2 -50% 2 10 7 43% 8

Aggravated Assault 1 1 0% 0 0% 0 14 33 -58% 42

from DV* 1 1 0% 0 NULL 0 11 14 -21% 19

Simple Assault 8 12 -33% 11 -27% 12 166 215 -23% 211

from DV* 6 6 0% 9 -33% 8 119 127 -6% 113

Total Violent 10 15 -33% 13 -23% 14 190 256 -26% 261



November 2020 

Misdemeanor – 18
Felony - 3

90F* - 16

3-Year Comparison2020 Monthly Comparison

Domestic Violence Related Calls

* 
d

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

* 
d

en
o

te
s 

D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce



* 
d

en
o

te
s,

 D
o

m
es

ti
c 

D
is

tu
rb

an
ce

Domestic Violence Related Calls, (cont.)



Threshold

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Accidents 85 69-100 73 Normal

Traffic Stop 727 376-1079 836 Normal

DWI 7 5-10 7 Normal

Robbery 2 0-3 2 Normal

Aggravated Assault 5 3-8 2 Moderately Low

Simple Assault 38 29-46 18 Very Low

Burglary 8 4-12 9 Normal

Shoplifting 24 15-33 59 Very High

Theft from Building 17 10-24 3 Very Low

Theft from MV 15 7-24 21 Normal

MV Theft 3 1-5 7 Moderately High

Vandalism 35 27-43 51 Moderately High

Possession 16 10-21 24 Moderately High

Crime Monthly Average Normal Range Current Month Activity Level

Violent 45 35-55 22 Very Low

Property 120 92-148 164 Moderately High



Calls for Service 2018 v 2020



Calls for Service by Priority



November 2020 4-year Comparison by 
Month

Proactive Hours by Shift



w
w

w
.s

id
n

ey
d

ai
ly

n
ew

s.
co

m



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION  

MONTHLY REPORT 

DECEMBER 2020 

 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB): 

 37 TOTAL CASES SENT TO ISB FROM PATROL OR DETECTIVE GENERATED 

 82 TOTAL CASES BEING INVESTIGATED CURRENTLY 

 0 cases presented at Grand Jury  

 0 true bills 

 4 phones analyzed with Cellebrite  

 There were 4 callouts during this period (Arson, 2 OD Deaths and 1 untimely death)     

 0 Evidence callouts 

 0 Polygraph examinations 

 1 Background investigations   

 0 Sexual offender compliance checks 

 5 Pawn shop compliance checks 

 

EVIDENCE: 

 Number of pieces taken in:  577 

 Number of pieces returned: 91 

 Number of pieces destroyed:  113 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) and POP UNIT: 

 The CEO/POP Unit continues to problem solve trouble areas and work with the community to 

create a better quality of life.   

 Community events have been minimal, but Officer Danie still stays engaged through business and 

community contacts.   

 The team works constantly with the homeless population to provide services and get shelter during 

the cold months.   

 We have created many positive relationships in this community as well as others to further our 

purpose.  Some of the highlights for the month include the following: 

o Distributing Food Boxes to Housing Properties.   

o Worked with RPBA and Walmart to deliver gifts and a tree to a struggling family.   

o Officer Danie attended a holiday event at the legion.   

o The Unit increased patrols at the local shopping areas during the holiday shopping rush.  

This was to deter theft, accidents and interact with store staff and the public.  This included 

a presence in the downtown through foot and enforcement patrols.   

                                           

 The POP Unit was very proactive in addressing other areas of concern in the City.  This activity 

includes:       

o Search warrants for drugs and guns  

o Worked with many landlords to clean up problem areas and continue to find solutions to 

issues.   

o The unit adjusted their hours and work schedule to work a small rash of thefts from 

vehicles.   



o Worked with the owners of a local business to help with a theft they had been dealing 

with.   

o Worked various operations with the MET Team, DEA, Rock County Sheriff Office, 

Nashua POP Unit, Strafford County Sheriff’s Office and Sanford Police Detectives as well 

as Code Enforcement and Fire Department.   

o Worked some cases with Patrol   

 

COMMUNICATION CENTER - DISPATCH: 

 The PD and FD Radio cut over went fairly smooth – the FD is not entirely cut over until a final 

piece of equipment comes in. Besides a few minor issues being worked through everything is 

running smoothly and clear.  

 The Mobile Dispatch Center has been ordered by the Deputy Chief. Once that arrives, it will go to 

2 way for outfitting. We have had a few meetings with 2 way where we have discussed the 

necessary equipment needed for the trailer.  

 Rapid SOS has rolled out in the Center – we are now able to receive the 911 ping when 911 

receives it. This will assist us in any 911 pings of phones on suicidal subjects, hang-ups, etc.  

 New Camera system is now being utilized and we have been monitoring the new camera system. 

There was a brief training on use of the system and viewing/downloading video 

 We held interviews for our open position on Wednesday, December 30th and have made an offer 

to one of the applicants.  A second applicant will be kept on file 

 Christmas for our Project Good Morning members was a success! Although we were unable to 

have the usual gathering, we were able to donate gifts to each of the members and Granite Steak 

and Grille was kind enough to donate a meal for each of the members.  

 We are exploring the expansion of the third floor for the future dispatch center to accommodate 

the call volume our department takes in between FD, PD and EMS.   

 

ADULT PROSECUTION 

 

 Due to limitations in operations being imposed/mandated by the Court, adult prosecution has been 

working in a reduced capacity, however they have begun doing more in person. 

 

JUVENILE PROSECUTION/ SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS/ EXPLORERS 
 

Juvenile Prosecution:  The below numbers are not typical as a result of the reduction of cases being 

presented by the Court 

 

New cases: 

 

9 Petitions   

1 Diversion   

0 CHINS   

0 Motions To Impose Suspended Sentences 

0 Motions to Bring Forward a Diversion Agreement for Sentence 

1 Completed investigation   

1 Show Cause/Case Status Hearing  

0 Emergency Placement AND/OR Arraignment 

8 Arraignment (set for trial)  

0 Arraignments (resolved with a plea) 

2 Arraignment rescheduled, MTC, FTA  

3 Review hearings  

1 Violation hearings  



2 Trials resolved with a plea  

0 Trials with True (guilty) verdict  

2 Trials either FTA or MTC  

0 Dispositional Hearing  

1 Competency Hearing  

0 Motion Hearing 

 

Completed Investigation District Courts Cases: 

 

 1 Motions to Impose 

 1 Motion to Bring Forward 

         

MISC     

 28 hours:  doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an Administrative Assistant  

 

SRO highlights:  **All schools went to remote learning this month due to Covid restrictions** 

 

High School: Officer Jackson 

 The staff and students present in the building is between 150-200 students per day.   

 Officer Jackson provided a medical assist for a student having a seizure 

 provided legal assistance/information for guidance and an assistant principal 

 took part in a student driven interview for the Criminal Justice Program 

 dealt with several unruly students that did not result in an arrest 

 Criminal Trespass arrest 

 participated in physical education classes with BCA students 

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 The number to staff and students at the Middle School is similar to the High School. 

 Helped with returning students items left at school at shut-down 

 worked with 68 hours of hunger program 

 worked with guidance and DCYF regarding investigations 

 several in-home checks on at risk youth who are not attending school 

 dealt with issues with students still at school during remote-learning 

 transported 150 food bags from food pantry 

 rode the bus several times to investigate complaints made 

 dressed as Santa for kids with extreme disabilities at school 

 assisted new Farmington SRO with setting up his program 

 

Elementary School (9): Officer Porfido 

 Officer Porfido was re-assigned to Patrol when the schools went to remote learning. 

 Every Wednesday Officer Porfido still teaches LEAD at St. Elizabeth Seton School, as they are 

not remote, and spends the day visiting the other elementary schools as they still have a limited 

number of students and staff not doing remote learning.   

 Assisted School St School for a DCYF incident 

 Assisted principal at Chamberlain St School regarding a parent/student issue 

 Assisted Sgt. Deluca with an issue at RMS 

 Has been working at serving the dog summons with ACO Paradis. 

 

Explorer Post: Officer Jackson 

 No meetings with Explorers due to Covid-19 restrictions 

 



DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 The official roll out of the Juvenile Probation Transformation is scheduled and Staff will be 

presenting with state partners on the “why, how and who” will be involved in the transformed 

juvenile justice process. Legislation is being tweaked for introduction on the legislative floor in 

February, and Rochester is scheduled in the first phase of roll out, January 2022. 

 Staff continues to work with Strafford County Diversion Program as they work on hiring a new 

Coordinator and transitioning services. 

 Staff has trained Farmington PD in how to run their Diversion program and setting up their jury 

panel and processes, so they are ready to start seeing cases in their new program come January. 

 Staff continues to work on an on-line training series for Diversion programs across the State and 

for our jurors. These modules will include cultural awareness and sensitivity pertaining to juvenile 

justice and juvenile law confidentiality and ethics. 

 Staff has continued to work on the Service to Science: Evidence-Based designation and has started 

collaborations with other states on how they handle their Diversion cases 

(SDakota/Nebraska/Ohio/Michigan). 

 Staff has been invited to join the State-wide “NH Race and Equity LE/CJ Workgroup” to discuss 

NH’s position and responsibilities in changing the landscape in juvenile justice as well as law 

enforcement on a whole. 

 Staff continues to work with the CP Unit and Rec Dept. on community events—trying to boost 

morale and keep community relations connected. Staff worked on the St Charles Home 

celebration, City Poker Walk and is working with Rec on event ideas for the New Year that are 

COVID responsible. 

 

HOUSING: 

 There were only 14 Police related calls for service for the month.  We attribute this to the  

increased presence both Officer Mundy and Sgt. Babine, who have been at the various housing 

locations at various time.  Officer Mundy has also been varying his shifts to deter activity in the 

buildings after hours.   

 Officer Mundy was able to locate a trespasser in a stairwell that was removed from the  

building.  This has been an occurrence as the weather gets cold. We will continue to monitor this 

throughout the winter  

 Housing Officers, POP Team, RPD Administration and Housing Staff all delivered food boxes to 

the housing locations.  This was made possible by NH Gather and Rotary.   

 There were 10 background checks performed for potential new applicants.   

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham 

Support Services Division 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  

December 2020 

 

Financial/Purchasing 
 

 We have taken delivery of two of the three frontline vehicles. We anticipate taking delivery of the 

third in the first week on January. We are scheduled for the first up fitting the first week of 

January and the subsequent vehicles will follow through January into February. 

 

 Renovations for the Detective Bureau were completed and the new workstations are functioning 

great, detectives are very pleased with the outcome.  

 

 Radio Replacement Project-This project reached a major milestone on December 16 with the 

switch over to all of the new equipment. The equipment at the station and on the three main tower 

sites is operational. There are still three additional tower sites planned for this project including the 

New DPW site, Long Hill Rd Tower in Dover, and a to be built water tower on Highfield 

Commons.   

 

 Mobile Dispatch Backup- The trailer remains on order and we expect to take delivery in January. 

We have had meetings with 2-Way to talk about radio equipment and will have a list soon in 

order to place an order for the equipment.  

 

 During the month of December, there were several purchases over the $5000 threshold, which 

would require commission signatures. These include purchase orders for; frontline cruisers, the 

backup dispatch center trailer, Taser/Axon payment, and ISB workstations.  

 

 The majority of this month has been dedicated to the FY22 budget proposal and entries. As noted 

last month the City Managers mandate of a 2% increase in O&M lines equates to $13,219.00. 

There are several fixed cost increases in operational lines with annual increases. Additionally we 

have some important programs we would like to implement in the coming year. Ultimately, we 

anticipate meeting the 2% increase set by the City Manager, with our only issues and options 

requests to support additional staffing.  

 

Training/Hiring 

 

 The Covid19 pandemic the academy has notified us there will be no in service training until after 

April 2021. 

 

 Officer Rummo has now completed all 16 weeks of the academy and received his certification on 

December 18. He is now back completing in house training he was unable to obtain prior to going 

to the academy. We project his field training to start on January 10.    

 

 New Officer Duche Romeus started on December 7. On December 22, he successfully completed 

his entry PT test at the academy and gained admittance to the 184th academy that starts on January 

4, 2021. We subsequently were notified the first 8 weeks of the academy are going to be 

conducted remotely. We have set up a private office for Ofc. Romeus to work from with minimal 

disruptions to allow him to be successful.  

 

 All mandatory three-year fitness testing due in 2020 for officers was completed. 



 The last class for the mandatory use of force training was completed in December; all officers 

have met their yearly training requirements for use of force.  

 

 Sgt. Cost has also developed an outline for another hiring process to begin in early January.  

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Gary Boudreau 

Deputy Chief of Police 



 

Expense & Revenue Reports 



 
 
 

12/30/2020 10:40    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR DEC 2020 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         
_________________________________________

 
12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL      643,447.00            .00     643,447.00     344,581.90            .00     298,865.10   53.6% 
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART      105,645.00            .00     105,645.00      54,936.03            .00      50,708.97   52.0% 
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS      214,479.00            .00     214,479.00     119,220.89            .00      95,258.11   55.6% 
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU       23,371.00            .00      23,371.00            .00            .00      23,371.00     .0% 
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN        9,000.00            .00       9,000.00       4,499.82            .00       4,500.18   50.0% 
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY        3,550.00            .00       3,550.00       3,150.00            .00         400.00   88.7% 
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       65,069.00            .00      65,069.00      33,792.67            .00      31,276.33   51.9% 
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        1,656.00            .00       1,656.00         834.96            .00         821.04   50.4% 
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        1,401.00            .00       1,401.00         788.24            .00         612.76   56.3% 
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       14,262.00            .00      14,262.00       7,444.11            .00       6,817.89   52.2% 
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT      250,485.00            .00     250,485.00     112,833.05            .00     137,651.95   45.0% 
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN       79,117.00            .00      79,117.00            .00            .00      79,117.00     .0% 
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU        3,645.00            .00       3,645.00       1,947.96            .00       1,697.04   53.4% 
12010053 531002  STIPEND             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME       19,351.00            .00      19,351.00       5,654.00            .00      13,697.00   29.2% 
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV       73,942.00            .00      73,942.00      73,668.74         190.80          82.46   99.9% 
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME          300.00            .00         300.00            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE        3,910.00            .00       3,910.00         954.00       1,414.00       1,542.00   60.6% 
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL        1,000.00         430.00       1,430.00         630.00         800.00            .00  100.0% 
12010053 533009  LEGAL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00       1,985.00       2,015.00            .00  100.0% 
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE        3,430.00            .00       3,430.00       1,193.10       2,236.90            .00  100.0% 
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT       35,000.00            .00      35,000.00      13,860.62       4,597.90      16,541.48   52.7% 
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       56,110.00            .00      56,110.00      43,574.33      11,402.85       1,132.82   98.0% 
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM        5,000.00            .00       5,000.00       2,000.00            .00       3,000.00   40.0% 
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP          400.00            .00         400.00            .00         400.00            .00  100.0% 
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR       14,748.00            .00      14,748.00      14,594.23            .00         153.77   99.0% 
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE       10,282.00            .00      10,282.00            .00            .00      10,282.00     .0% 
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA        4,038.00            .00       4,038.00            .00            .00       4,038.00     .0% 
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI       25,394.00            .00      25,394.00            .00            .00      25,394.00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZKNADQkj%2B2Rdml1ZJeblnCTNoD9Em0OM9SjqM%2FfKdgI7BhdzRm%2B0T3xxqsw2qM6g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8krS%2B5RBzrSGQZmKWWqhrrKVM03tGxvWZGv6RlyxDKu1yJb44lVsSf1NU3aWCWk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Bc%2FFeUOGaPKkMQm9rp%2FPph82ciX6A2vk08eW%2BoHtLnqlGHac%2BvnLykxpv1iP24s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7Zq3IgHmy5Rf4o4frUlNYreB1YvsQZmaX1VND7hOwAwaXF%2BH%2BaI%2BeRnKp0LuSE9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSlMpikwiBbxvii0TFJ1kL9kBvL5hNRT5jeJ1tAk6EdIQetwWCxEd0xcTkTL3zf5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2tvQamLRHPzh6Gknl2Tn9oHgJNvrHBEp3O9bWSu12rHwpnw4AJl2eZZLDoLFcuyz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCag45JHEh6mfAwZSTNVY2XkJ3qBSjWtaiWd4qgSH8YE6GoJkzrH54afdP5ASSL7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q6%2BzgEAT%2B1NNMRCvSvf2eb458so2OUxNPH4m5afnCtIvF96U0tc%2BNS9TTp%2FGIqWF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FVZLe2Sl%2FLb2wBFz5JebylIjPZWuGkz9W1b438c7I2EY5mJ8QE0O%2F6IC9h3gkk9k
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lrvhxa9%2FbspXYzIjQeBUMhKcdauoBFqrYOgj53Rb1opqpSR3EcRdmzGPGyjCYILN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YBS03I0GFg7cwwwzGFVkalxlHMKCTcm6RSdtolCcE8XFxy9n6NjihBWd8MluEUev
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5IYFDMUAXOyW6uqZAZc2YHz9WfT1gIeDqOU45SOHUZfuxyagZIs4wjGc7Z5MxlMj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ydf76E0CdqgzJx2Jz6GyzkZ6N26A%2F92ByPTj5ado05g3tm3cUZPNXTJjuYua2WY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4JbIjBeMxzK2PplIXTJ%2BZLhG%2Bc6bBmm%2Fad3bZ3NMFj7j5cEoUGGIEpU4ll278DG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hWtwK41xWTtGrclJAoIkLENwMZHI2qj%2Fb8hWSwPY5Y31XWP0DEAw04trONu8TLJI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eNyYGiCGRbaMryLzRX8NStPQkcaEbo6MF6%2Bt9OBsJ%2FJQKXrzxhv8hYvSDdsUTUSu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v3Dty6%2Bbn0XKUcho0mL6HMeue4XSHlBxirFVKZH7xNNKbRUI1V%2F%2FvnvXsOq17rE0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vTMbhcPf7ydUkNsbte5XbiSsB6YHijfdi7myZaLvfJ%2Fgmqt56Jof3ce1TRNaunuC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aX50EqQkWdm%2BQdwO0OOv8xX81uk9fcJNaxr3twnWDHEq5t1SAjvCzrxpGlrkEXJ6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GOEMqBpGJtMsbT8ZIeF3I%2FyqYklB5iw6edw3irI3L%2BfDkRlnugYjqACj1UN%2FBFQR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uIJVG5ivo9%2FCsRZW%2B5BHxtM08e%2FYWJtDCK3BQfqxqY5zTsVzMrW6iJp16H6qBfkI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2iR1buVlWdieAqxCvYyOnukyvjrEQ9gQFE43D14LgsuOZ%2FeXFw66tQYuV2v3y7ar
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdI1XwSRTj%2FaNR49dIyCR4xEJNKcGN4iF56BzAHXI6npHL0e7YYRAkwcLQBx%2B26V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3%2Fc9pMHnPq%2BkuWRRxi6eMil%2BNIn6Tn%2FfRUIzUCV7lie8txcaL%2FkZzga0eVSosrh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=optQTzgHg0k452S93WQVES4q9P8UBKa2PtZdCJUShq7INtBo2vIKWIcZQveSGnY5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zd5WUjDU8HEAA7DoLZiq%2FVMx2dtuzC0z%2BM2MN9%2BjdcgsgI4cVJADK2nYT5zTbyBR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=REGC4GQyGvuTVXJqy2FyAaloaQEqo5dZRkey8nSbftwXHVEeFwsqV%2FceXbHErAN9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnzcGB8weYjmPShV%2F8%2FeRdelIzOlRmNbImXDcRi3g16YaN1sBxaszoVp6imcrw2U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFxyVb6bs%2BQG7GQL2N%2BYoY5psoTV47nqKbMVXoehwKbckLCth291b1svNQrQ8471
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UrPDD6cas1jiQ0RLK7mx6Z1nLmJ5rBcRA1atxYZdo%2BVU3%2BgMQEFx7p99PG0jkrQP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x7aBBpjOYeSPk2qbDH3j4uv8W54ED09pTNx%2BnEUot5ptUoNS1T4IPB0VwhXGHqLP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aUXTm%2ByiFloDopP%2FJQq5AihNOteFBs2TaIrFBB%2FaSWKxsfwAqxS%2BO8OMYjU%2Bkrfl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xgc6u1W%2FV2IOreUAEhz3F%2B7W1QaHO8HeVHzUmposHcdWfp9kCkZE7RU8ByU7ceV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WSbdD4oMrG48jsn6z2j45mQ2npuWw35AyZwD%2F5VFKT395UYvALmCAgQR48RnZxPi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KziiiUh9c5o4FsHyRmg8rcZ8iqu7x9MFKfEjC%2FRvs81CG0A7KKe%2BvW1xSHzwRqpQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xa7uqrVxVJX0qhrqg2g0%2BYBchdiS1HIQgsey6JWEq2r3%2F%2FfiMeY35dk%2B7E07DIh6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYSCBHRLWiF9f4OIlTXpKsYZjM4eBxbC3WornHsRCncFwV0Jk9S%2FZxlf%2BmgH0yks
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zpbMBlVETGsAsi139m%2FRoBfIntthfJh%2FQgkG5MMf12RnNAbzppj4w9BuCU348Aob
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=usPeQKmgtCeAUiBqygjn3OgR4rIS7BsfROZQhMllwfqyf0gf%2BCxo8GUgKt3grnUl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QS08IQU1EDeWhRRA32TxuhQqZrv0D4S2qzzMZUVRaAsJ7zyQJHc6x0nt6yG%2BiLZz


 
 
 

12/30/2020 10:40    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR DEC 2020 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL       41,763.00            .00      41,763.00            .00            .00      41,763.00     .0% 
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS       43,118.00        -430.00      42,688.00      16,484.17       4,345.65      21,858.18   48.8% 
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES        8,050.00            .00       8,050.00       3,891.06          19.92       4,139.02   48.6% 
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING          500.00       1,000.00       1,500.00         368.59       1,000.00         131.41   91.2% 
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI        4,000.00            .00       4,000.00          65.73          40.00       3,894.27    2.6% 
12010053 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 558000  TRAVEL        6,100.00            .00       6,100.00            .00            .00       6,100.00     .0% 
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        5,473.00            .00       5,473.00       1,607.05         437.28       3,428.67   37.4% 
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS        2,250.00            .00       2,250.00         149.50         900.00       1,200.50   46.6% 
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION       25,974.00            .00      25,974.00         732.37       1,000.00      24,241.63    6.7% 
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE       11,030.00            .00      11,030.00       4,007.89          91.71       6,930.40   37.2% 
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI          350.00            .00         350.00            .00            .00         350.00     .0% 
12010053 561010  CLOTHING       57,501.00            .00      57,501.00       8,730.03      10,130.26      38,640.71   32.8% 
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION       16,885.00            .00      16,885.00       1,344.17       5,646.32       9,894.51   41.4% 
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY       60,000.00            .00      60,000.00      24,613.42      30,886.58       4,500.00   92.5% 
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL        7,500.00            .00       7,500.00       1,204.99       5,149.55       1,145.46   84.7% 
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL       77,549.00      -1,000.00      76,549.00      17,568.09            .00      58,980.91   23.0% 
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT        1,500.00            .00       1,500.00            .00         272.25       1,227.75   18.2% 
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT       15,786.00            .00      15,786.00       1,405.89       8,041.80       6,338.31   59.8% 
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES        2,920.00            .00       2,920.00         650.00         922.00       1,348.00   53.8% 
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR       15,750.00            .00      15,750.00       2,394.81         911.94      12,443.25   21.0% 
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVIC    2,076,031.00            .00   2,076,031.00     927,361.41      92,852.71   1,055,816.88   49.1%

 
 

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 
_________________________________________

 
12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL    3,356,576.00            .00   3,356,576.00   1,541,759.61            .00   1,814,816.39   45.9% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EpLQL7RTTgY62QtCOdCpcSWS2E5itUoirdDtrf%2FJV9uEfpCzcVJHxj%2B5L1tA1TM8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5dp2KxiBVd8pAqpSwDEIiU9slYeYswqpYZUWlNz9kxONr73HCRZJihEBMLb5%2BeLI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYEA4mQTudTnFi8g6FwrCb7ySXIerqhwf%2BmpL1niho%2FU8yaWyXNltRtJdMGF%2Bqh3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RdOHpYR4nfiz1OAm2%2Bk%2BDHndv37sNrEdsGcVHWKGLLMXUCWK3NMq7K0CUz0PC4j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAvavN8LZ29OqzG59xVsdm1gUUpJE7gdyglsyyuo616FWkhDyMbXJONivOQWKGWL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nzQpTqW8vofoHRuXHpNPArC9fnRzId6139QmC%2BAcp6ZgYbeEQBZLE63jRoJmi9mY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PjyLAdcgToNz28SgWVSvs5ntxl4zd%2BJtpFIvcLtSt0H6EzthDYJ04eJKBs51xDJG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6JbIMXwnm0SoFwZc3fMcdWi%2Fq3CqEEntOoDmu%2B73qBeefqkowzQqMta6EH9mu15
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EZqi0nF%2FSsjf7PBTfAe9zmdSVP3l33BOIBBLiiBOy69visw4NEFSVv7ufwW279eN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f2NDGBVMpXixrh9tmH4PXWt%2BM9z%2B5C4MSGLSf5pWbMV4CnJqzGFM17ZIyGfMY%2B6C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=umIi9T0iiwF6e4xw%2BObZxvK6fDDwNd73eFppstC%2FDXbpgMYXs5RyneDFQcZMOYaX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kf7d3K0V9m%2FxWNJPli971av2FhfaFFiDxoeNt22hcHPfKpVx4nytosbK%2Fch1mbQ3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N%2BMz%2FMPkSDrcAzO2ywXSIjby2UsErHiaix886wkWRlNYhh%2B5gxR%2BH8qEvObsckvh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P79q8iITlXRDYEb8j0LSsFJfqMLwAVfJYNUoLiaUjGLAm5gWyz%2F2RIrILZELxQtA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dG59TeWIBA%2FBJiyV1bHIQJjsjH7Mc8gW%2FspxWY4jKD4FYDnUVr0CPDSuYX9HPM36
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a5HhnrPGJO%2BjcdyS4UGxJIrGY9kKDUWzKlaKQ6nIZ5Nyf06zIDxxjuW1WP%2F35hn3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qFprg%2BH4nbueMKhDm9vDdHkgum6s9NH1f9e%2FqCCvVRJOP8soq7ZlrIn6RdSVX1Cf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdkSBqQhwo0Pz3e8tzWCZL%2F6%2F5xFBgk7m3mGp1K%2FXg6NRjDSuNQFslHO3b74jD4p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=prXVpQ4Jddc5V70YXUTadN4dqhcK4WMCePMDANPBnQZOakv7XZl7tzDUFgpbuItK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=chAwApUQ%2BdK4noAr1nsPzSI%2BdpxUBe0%2BoppdIIExR9dRlBSCeXyMZUiuxFiJdR%2Ff
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mz3b0VRf6IqkYymyfG5FZXQItfhnernOH3xtvQuoCGxEZpWf0RMYxL%2Fs2%2BBqLMw7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GRLP%2FnqK8l1Y1cxHfIi%2FT6xW9HLegHnYS83jXjLy%2BX0fHNfMd%2FkIpvWM9B2hQcym
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NyYdNhhtbGo87H16cNpmCFxJFRHRe%2FXF7quwSO4RbIE5gxiDaw5HbV5fcupxM4nE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Iyew9eGulCBmPgRz0r%2BkTdiHeQe5NM3lpt4FeCUknd4ZRfq7CqjNRD%2FI3a1K0F2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9A72bT5omoyKE4jTRD6yB0BR8acWTh2g%2FcWY4dakCN5YKnKv9TeFQjEGOoF%2FFzXK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KzdjtCsRbZhDLBT8fjIa8NwRgnHrpvDUS59t0HJcWAFN1QTi1Q%2FArgdOnhcAHaM8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3aeRqL2SvTJzx6WHAew%2B%2FlTdMV8pXbms0fs0K6P%2FmbYvZp5Tr4D5i5fekO4ctyE%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qQUtWT6ThkPt%2B5dcYQjd1YrqiN5891EpXYQDRF%2Bv2NKf26%2BnjmT3CfXeDm5%2B3BoS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mA1jVotA1x6n626kUnAMuu7rWVT6jxtcGSarkcnS3iOHrybmQE1Wg0dTPoDqec0w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dCkkUrfTymIzoY4gUmX5CBuWiSNHCkhUU5lBPiGjkAM7xOat%2FQa%2Fmxyby8SiVfxy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wl0OKD4waBQGXRo73HGVTJLltc9evMu03oE3cNQ9D3tZT%2FK2qpZudfkPdel20fs0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ff18xXt%2Bv2mrxlDTB6QxNLYYyLgg%2Bkfut8JAtD%2FtK59AECDWBWBVa6C2zdGvAMej
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Ssb%2BxAPIWNw7v88TAuqVW0U1MPlZGjA35iV1d70Ec4HHGIs%2BDBd5o3K8RkWrNlK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pofqnh4OiqO1nISUXp4LY9NbA2GVZG3AL5jnlcX6QF4M0rz0ybsMunoonYz2g%2FfL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hs%2Bk65V9qa4CUgN8rH41uU5I0ycaGeFyv6ggAIRs%2F2Liem08IrI1SveZ3W8bp8Fm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wzSed7J8q9H%2Fjr31BuPvpgF72tgAj2tpnosh2znCSICsDr22uDAjSzmdnzkBiaPz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9tX046gczMtFbQIkqsQBb21FcUPa9AaV4588z5UjRtoSe5%2F95If8RTsg2eB6b49


 
 
 

12/30/2020 10:40    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      3
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR DEC 2020 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART       50,192.00            .00      50,192.00      25,593.65            .00      24,598.35   51.0% 
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL      101,200.00            .00     101,200.00      32,590.32            .00      68,609.68   32.2% 
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI      149,535.00            .00     149,535.00      92,423.76            .00      57,111.24   61.8% 
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        1,566.00            .00       1,566.00            .00            .00       1,566.00     .0% 
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU      108,546.00            .00     108,546.00      71,260.97            .00      37,285.03   65.7% 
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI       28,940.00            .00      28,940.00       9,322.89            .00      19,617.11   32.2% 
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN       17,000.00            .00      17,000.00       8,615.04            .00       8,384.96   50.7% 
12012453 515001  ON CALL             .00            .00            .00       3,200.00            .00      -3,200.00  100.0%*
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY       16,000.00            .00      16,000.00       6,000.00            .00      10,000.00   37.5% 
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      506,862.00            .00     506,862.00     209,364.27            .00     297,497.73   41.3% 
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC       12,487.00            .00      12,487.00       5,510.00            .00       6,977.00   44.1% 
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE          666.00            .00         666.00       1,271.51            .00        -605.51  190.9%*
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       53,323.00            .00      53,323.00      24,863.13            .00      28,459.87   46.6% 
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT    1,060,427.00            .00   1,060,427.00     490,420.98            .00     570,006.02   46.2% 
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU          418.00            .00         418.00            .00            .00         418.00     .0% 
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 558000  TRAVEL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561010  CLOTHING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES         5,463,738.00            .00   5,463,738.00   2,522,196.13            .00   2,941,541.87   46.2%

 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rRW5%2FT3Juj9wvbe9Xot8yDx6Jy4ursYkHKS15opX37%2FcAQvX5q5N7sBSp7dA0aPt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMu2fyBj1Q%2BDIsKtb9AdZGzLLgYK5lvOMGM2ZKOUcWsAaI%2FnRERaK0DxX0B0WJbZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4h2XfevZ14fG3nBxmjpwWftr6P8sXYxix7CeI1MrydkTPVxfE2xaZu2%2Ff5RMKl0%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=03oBHEBfwLil4kyqB7YQ7RsRq9Y0jwl0CD3%2F%2BzeJeDUusDqmWW0A43bLlzNRHGuR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hPhF2mK0v4f28U%2FO5vdKDdddxyEOZNCZQAbTXGet%2FTVjKKOBQLouKAb7EXOvoZ6D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9ggiow1li2d%2FLQrf5AC6mAxUQ7nX8expJ9teOZzUXzC8o9RTIy0LBcz5Tl7rWpW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8wIciQ7PUaXzK8299aHOCq7W0pb%2Fhx%2FgmM5%2FUtG4RjOea4%2FGVhMFEbIycAeq0rzg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xs7oQv%2FQmXXra1bLSqEAqon98BPyqsXcv%2B9hfrze5JG%2Bvoab6E59kb6ngDmRB%2ByH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6u%2Bt8uZoQo%2BC3CKAV40FqqGgCwJGmADBRvpVmihtIExRA07tqQjhjiuI2aXtIk9T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iQOA38lIjAaj81sIeriEYvvJyFdBNMad1DGlMeeflZQaL%2BAHY5QBDTBDBSaN%2B9Y6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9V%2Fct24OvXrx1GJ3z1b90zlOE06CH6iPdkAI2EpeMMWIQjuReDHVC9LCZDCLMJf%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LUEdFjl9kx4CvzRUuZxfBpBaD62Awlx%2FjpAH%2BW1%2BrQkwDRkmpnB4hKJ5kOft2SOE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MV%2B7up%2B%2FOpfp6LT6zhr1KyjThUKT4F70KjLrAnjhW2FctoP22cmn8j839fqAYpyM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3CYwidtKAPSDJuuKtUl9omsGdIQgO3Jplwd9aBEDnIWhjeZzOG84THVVLVOfhMY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MbfHB%2FeCxGCHgMsnvLhSjVNLvurfcfGqNbdBxqm7k%2Fq1f0AglL1fqEWZEcFe9T%2BG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L3Wk3CaARR8CLBZCO0o%2FPYzVIa7Ngght6cGEm6xAjX2GRdmuvH5hp5DR%2FP51GbDaMbe3i2pFQh7Zm5GO%2B76%2BAw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jeGcUDWnGM2W%2B%2Fuy8H9%2Fn68dLzc4CCWBUeD2hVXCSbf3cWXhw7CnQmZdheEQdL5w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cppMmLJ2RTCxWJcDsP1%2FN81ndsirddc%2FL14w%2BVMKX5cbfw8xlmTza9lwxItVJD31
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUtfG5BMF99%2F3x9jg%2FUg7sHJL6lF50RsEba2VgjEBejIf8HmTR%2Fu2CVT4WMXNex1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ddIe9M2HwHvOr0ZrhLSdESNCktgoWQKDNFqysNZvbiejx7LxCgEaH5IR5a6rNUSU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hFJ4TZApVHxbyhyOWiBl5DvER%2Fkl2psIGY85fE7GjXJ7%2FBnoldbTzrknqHICpvjB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q1KecmRwp%2B%2BZQs2tSP%2FZbqmmvmVkGM3cayXYB%2BcZNYNQTLqMdqjXWX8wDr8OKski
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sG95%2BLz3usOI6xF%2BgeXo8H6gsu00PjVKHzxkXcEhpdwv08SlLStWH7A%2BwloCqMU2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2APwgJl0RmQ7JDlcMmpDkzzlzZCaebtrI%2B12tS15HGS7%2BNBBWsjeYA692VOWLALA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FAaJlyHzdy3E6%2BFcjMUWHDl10IZo%2BMzbwQgqdJmEzMPJo7KspWUHHXVsifPw5XOk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDQ5rfaIayy63AENRmTmJzrMCuFSMKgkYBbewqRPW8hMzbOO9KECmTQ9CHje%2BMtr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SmSz%2BeCc2I058SN5MbiuASUIUSCCLfkyy0KrZzm9K6oPfnH9zJGur8FtndCzp4t9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zAagylgWaoQ45f2j7NkHs0udVXszeR9oy1OeUf5KkyBu7ojG0qpmX%2FsuaQOJFGlR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UqjyGaH18fbEymwJrPBeVSsx%2FF720b9JFGWdvWB9UBJWLsBsHKCxbMg8Ptk9%2BjIQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q9jchx10yfDJM%2FjTYeKGgEdKkZjzjtH7thNFMJQjSEo6Oj75h8hsdxvzHS1%2Fm8Ur
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1EBQuANiYkcaGhxuR9Km46x0tChr4hURQVcOkW8NW0dzDjM7q3Eo6v4x36dF%2FD5V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6UJ%2BACkN3%2FoExiQCIyPkr0AclgbLQt3S4mb8KokiQixs8jts2w1m2DgRB0nqeyZF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0mVUwth67zrP6ytRrwO9z3OLCAMoOiztPwv3VINM3JV0GZuOUJ7cjUhxpGao6OrE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zrRofxCNxE9ptIfaCt%2BMR7x7W64OE9KWrjsoTRAATsU%2BbxkOuF1RLqlHEre17sxu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSnzjhCGOgYWnUAE7gImyyRjx%2FwgRwcQrSbnfV3jn9Xoe6LmoqpwVp7wfckRjsEb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wHIY1tbIe3zStutTv6zI6AA7ZUQSjPjNhnpaCsb7g9WyVtQtwcZJgzJTJZm8xde
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1dambFbkl8MQjkYoHrrzq%2F7e36iFeNjFK4o0A3RlLHeMF6oyMm4m22TmQ9H6GEz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UiRNCP8Lkwj4SWxdeKf2yUQzdLPUJkQR8fWUECCOzrkuasqOxnpOcODL5q79Q22W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fb28XJLaUogEWg6GOWqu9BkefG%2FtWEu77IMPcScyA11goZwNjNeybk4%2F8sfQh%2FVMI7mo9JJuMTDhOc2tEce7tQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZ60d2dQs9TCiKYW5SDo%2Bup%2B9iVqWHe14bBjlZHWGqN%2B0hIdoUcc6hAUCBUzjPZZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSwoafg11yIl8Bsj%2BmZjMBBGtx4WenJEZh2fqLGLEgPYYZfKVVUjjoIewViQYUP4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aaYjOk5nWg4yIJ81SMdcbk9SOnJQbXBCTCdKQvreCTbItter8W9ZMo6ol4rDZ1Nh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OYHqbs8Hfa9rCRKMu9xF39HrRcbX2qG%2FHNdhKsTccq%2BDUJk25IkwdmHzzpBoRXMy


 
 
 

12/30/2020 10:40    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      4
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR DEC 2020 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                
_________________________________________

 
12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL      146,927.00            .00     146,927.00      76,875.86            .00      70,051.14   52.3% 
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART      186,267.00            .00     186,267.00      86,136.28            .00     100,130.72   46.2% 
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU        1,743.00            .00       1,743.00            .00            .00       1,743.00     .0% 
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU        3,000.00            .00       3,000.00       1,639.97            .00       1,360.03   54.7%*
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY        2,530.00            .00       2,530.00       1,400.00            .00       1,130.00   55.3% 
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC       32,105.00            .00      32,105.00      17,268.96            .00      14,836.04   53.8% 
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC          900.00            .00         900.00         449.94            .00         450.06   50.0% 
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE          321.00            .00         321.00         159.84            .00         161.16   49.8% 
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       25,229.00            .00      25,229.00      12,370.72            .00      12,858.28   49.0% 
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       16,810.00            .00      16,810.00       8,904.24            .00       7,905.76   53.0% 
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU        1,564.00            .00       1,564.00         795.28            .00         768.72   50.8% 
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 558000  TRAVEL             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561010  CLOTHING             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1NxLhUw5B94EXMUBOmSdB6rg3wKIcMXXxzPxS%2B43e4jIRWeDUpXmZEOSZ63yCiEr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ANr68Hnj%2BxUJ7BcnyEkIw8YR4QaRRb9Ix9a5b0kCxbKqSBjYskjzlNAfb6BA4%2FMA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z6b0KmYTfyzrawLqhVhI66eJXZsmHRKhInLQPVFYrLMMc%2BdsSr3V%2Bxev8K3Nu6TO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2F07gBAaoY3jvZQun7jO%2BZBurSPGAgFgtFKh8gP9zRGRcQXMm3Pt2hBzSFpm0IoD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lpRttJpO1m%2Fgv%2FS5DwtzlnariYcTpDJawICOPlKl076hpFs%2FwqwCBP6P%2FA%2FZvNZZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2t9wtLQEuOPbZzxxC1FwHnFxTN5Cbf%2BkOrFbq%2F0GkW5%2B4Cq4sE3jokXBbcbXCl41
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1j%2FUs0XMU57TLSBJc%2FU7Goh5vMphFBZuxhP4ZtSwI3Tf3dQAFiWdTrKqmIY%2F581r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0n7lWYyQQ5twgn5qaK1jYZTqvZxALi0%2BibwKCEiC33%2BtzxHXXVhPn5TSGWD5%2F6h7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K21%2FSJQZevN1rzfm7oWpA0L5NPE2EHufJcjxASjjXnCzscY3%2FF0IJmAWrH%2FOXjCm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CbsLPS4LYl0I10RI%2BZapTHbPeNW7Y5xkfhuWKiTLdY4bS903iGTYE3Wecde0T219
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sQN2tXcnT%2BlL3WwR39ZuHVpBxfVzMexdLVP7YKw4FnxrFQy3BTRwLXgGb0ckO%2FZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CP8LXOj9oSM6pmEA7fSnSSm%2Br0V21CFo31uTVzj8zi7AOJjsScJZ474%2BHPHEyJAC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XvSaiqKYYagFY3TIh0ibgUfjXxlPoFGxkLj3PqFyPEiajTZzgblSCvb95c3Ikc0r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CdD0De%2B83AuyOq%2Fi5l%2BXJg0x2fXGn1dDipKksNrFeJONjGv3Aeceng3JOVdVJBhq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kzlpfyGHn619Bi7bTVDFoGxAQMQ8ZYInKxAbdzjWkLi77THdxbGpMCdG%2FRTuBC3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9IWLRW39wb41JZBzQt4MCuekNSkH7TheJeRXD9uSVBHvgEF8flrSVojE5oF6MZJKXw0gYwWj68ojGmh9yC6lug%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFr419k%2B8SQ46nXHOi15bHuoU8u%2Fa9NYaAT%2FW7IYENcB4Kb1c2KoynC2cssl1sC9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=69Q31UYB6MoZmsASFeU9IgzUrFiWRmElVB3kQLfIO2jLtzDjINk%2F7eut6eZWabvG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A2D97WQfIiAvvmK6ple8iZZgX8XDWlo%2BmHtRWU%2BH2100d4g82TxNwsd3Pc6Zw4bm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PrEt%2Bgi%2BKGwANWWyGHX5GW7AZv5pvT0wYsDOXTsr03Z2dYTVbVSk9pvmqU9SKyPy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lcRLejpdFE2nq97ibbH%2FBYwUVAtTXKv3vxyIWN%2FzOh3m6BlaEQs01d40YfNEM3V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IieWBNSuSOLoisy1ZgroO5PkIPuWmdD%2BT9SuQvLPLixQ5p5Oj1nqdG6I0CWPwKMg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mitfRTfrvbEIFBZtOFkztITUIttHH9mXGsfy2PVWABgPuPYVaFNaCwAUg01Ux97U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ikS7Z%2FkP%2BEwAg4QBh%2FW63eelM5ecfGnuz1S9fNYqXV1PjDL2xrIWVpDAizJ%2FTOZD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8l%2Bevqkmv2wZODv%2FdM7wSoi1dlmEou3vLxkEgWoODb5E0HhkRCj96e1eGZKGFDL7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C6qc3%2BhJadTEK9h1hc4KttfHriD%2FfzUctC%2BM9HbIf6rNMUVsLfMRu%2ForEBbxyW3Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8pE%2Fy1ldsbF2zrs0pO%2BipIIrzDgsaChcC%2FamR7Sdsd%2Fb9xAqQbMCjdpXil07oztH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pEC2XYP2I1SJBsKUZGm2XXtRoc99GCeTL5pDffd1paGt5P3MW5QW287YgVBgvhHy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V8ppJstOcLFdZ9vtavkaYAAZvdr3kepdCIq2FJe9OSd97rpH5RmDaQh%2Foxluqwzw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n9mNSZ%2Fe08JhuPCgLtC9VOpQdzwQJHWW2rZod3fJDcRQs2oQxTFUZk81Be36RFgV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=blOMCQLc0gzcvGZH4XGhf73qvbC1HbLEOPon%2BLJeaVDxT9ZQcwny1d0z5J1v3yK3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTtF7UicN7sipWnPHDnAaxfytPILAPTrEQGzMBExwA9JfQLjPGQRAIkuWui%2B8In8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gba5lu6eFAi6M%2FRlOuqUn9X7636JXOsuCcgbgBe2DRv1FmfcSgMlm3GLnv%2FHopUM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p94wfUnF0HquTVB5k7g8jZ92tg3Yo1UIJ%2BeN%2FLPuQRm7vQx%2FGU%2B3yrKXYzANgtqn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kWkRGHyl6VoNFyj5nrAJNH4bKKdI0f7bB5j3E0CqI083rGgLeHHiiUJjcuvjFjiU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QanXwni9ieUQNDLm8UCDhwAyVnQFh7RpFffV7fBxns9wMKyFMPHq2QEcsxE7Gbhc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J8L0%2FJpNKDoI%2FaLICuCqzvCHuNBsnA3VNp6UeypWI%2FablBarIxOtovu2xC8QCVR7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivxh8PNPxC2LFVVYIkIES%2Bz5rBcT7SJXUW%2Bnwoeb5ypS9kiVd1Lx67mYbPysH4GLObVTDMU6ByAdvexXqTUWUg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VOMDvjDimLC%2BVGfHkOy8D927KVnJHXHdpBeHdKuU6M86UnQ527yHkysA6EGdoxZM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ugLXz4Gt3cTQeRsQZeYFT2x7l6vGmu2qqikXh8Krnghe1X8xZwsAGqsG7lSLWp%2B7


 
 
 

12/30/2020 10:40    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      5
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR DEC 2020 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES          417,396.00            .00     417,396.00     206,001.09            .00     211,394.91   49.4%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND               7,957,165.00            .00   7,957,165.00   3,655,558.63      92,852.71   4,208,753.66   47.1%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES    7,957,165.00            .00   7,957,165.00   3,655,558.63      92,852.71   4,208,753.66

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BlK2AWjCEoAmSbS6YOR%2FC3HIOWiandBj37BFRXS43McV1vfCsAiSA4C7GByXN66q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YZTzLR%2FSyJz04xedTkNjG%2BYNJ5ov%2B3nEyuK6SH8h8%2F2V3V6uCeUEXUAcu4xErv9a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQqRBfjPDoFOw2nHaI2jZVHER6Q6t%2F6VH2u%2FbHa9llbOe6vlJehqluj0LEuUjOhC


 
 
 

12/30/2020 10:40    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      6
rhonda.young        |FINANCIALS FOR DEC 2020 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL    7,957,165.00            .00   7,957,165.00   3,655,558.63      92,852.71   4,208,753.66   47.1%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

12/30/2020 10:30    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR DEC 2020 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    
_________________________________________

 
12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL      508,610.00            .00     508,610.00     273,985.79            .00     234,624.21   53.9% 
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART        2,000.00            .00       2,000.00         219.72            .00       1,780.28   11.0% 
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI       18,785.00            .00      18,785.00      15,198.64            .00       3,586.36   80.9% 
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT             .00            .00            .00       5,245.92            .00      -5,245.92  100.0%*
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU       34,000.00            .00      34,000.00      12,507.06            .00      21,492.94   36.8% 
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI       10,000.00            .00      10,000.00          56.00            .00       9,944.00     .6% 
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY        1,850.00            .00       1,850.00       2,102.94            .00        -252.94  113.7%*
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC      123,012.00            .00     123,012.00      57,260.58            .00      65,751.42   46.5% 
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC        3,100.00            .00       3,100.00       1,479.92            .00       1,620.08   47.7% 
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE        1,153.00            .00       1,153.00         539.37            .00         613.63   46.8% 
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY       41,025.00            .00      41,025.00      22,459.89            .00      18,565.11   54.7% 
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT       64,037.00            .00      64,037.00      33,884.29            .00      30,152.71   52.9% 
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN          841.00            .00         841.00            .00            .00         841.00     .0% 
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU        5,248.00            .00       5,248.00       2,692.09            .00       2,555.91   51.3% 
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME        3,300.00            .00       3,300.00            .00            .00       3,300.00     .0% 
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU        4,500.00            .00       4,500.00            .00       4,500.00            .00  100.0% 
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT       33,880.00            .00      33,880.00       8,746.88       5,438.05      19,695.07   41.9% 
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI        2,757.00            .00       2,757.00            .00            .00       2,757.00     .0% 
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS          500.00            .00         500.00         413.90            .00          86.10   82.8% 
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING           68.00            .00          68.00            .00            .00          68.00     .0% 
12030153 556000  TUITION             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 558000  TRAVEL        2,000.00            .00       2,000.00            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES        1,250.00            .00       1,250.00         262.62            .00         987.38   21.0% 
12030153 561010  CLOTHING        1,300.00            .00       1,300.00       1,110.37          99.80          89.83   93.1% 
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION        2,500.00            .00       2,500.00          55.00         343.85       2,101.15   16.0% 
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT        3,125.00            .00       3,125.00         740.44            .00       2,384.56   23.7% 
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES          469.00            .00         469.00         345.00            .00         124.00   73.6% 

 
TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER              869,310.00            .00     869,310.00     439,306.42      10,381.70     419,621.88   51.7%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                 869,310.00            .00     869,310.00     439,306.42      10,381.70     419,621.88   51.7%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES      869,310.00            .00     869,310.00     439,306.42      10,381.70     419,621.88

 
 
 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Thfr%2FqJ1KdOLN3pMTlopbqMIqG4Hjvmvu2esUaKiolLTwGu9eqD3kZ7drCF%2BHEyC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wLLyCVOd43yN%2BMFHDhYej3SHX8DOO67WxnYUk29%2FbH52Dn4cYFakCOTkvwWe9LE8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PzaY9IxPrNO4Yfl5AQ0HL3gCwDV%2BAzeKczlEPEgOGv0zdIKhPJIM1vYi%2F4%2Beglee
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6W1oSMUGUTy2fYMeykw5mvAUKGBeLbTj6u5xgnRblE2o6UazPvwN9IrHiJOpgsE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=swbl%2B%2FojbktpgIhn7jCwnDCfXeAPl3dJjwW1JBjC%2FKTMPnsE5Y2mqQd56N2irKnn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fkc3rwClncQrsUSKqe8AReBFzeiSZgskqQOqS3soVKjgCuXpuAQyuFDY41aWlZjZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7qMANDvGxP7IxWRCuXR2d6DGAhCT%2Fac0agIc1K1C2g%2BNymh9oIt9diaHUBJPRqIL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEdRtrbj0C%2F8jJpi2zXamxP8viZRJt6FPhq5B6OKH7Lk9FtaII%2BNsNI4iVRdXRnW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1A5DOwnQcMbHFljp0Q6F8s3WXMe8kiWx8Ni%2FXhlj7qEDTTs6IBgAjxaR6BbrjfiS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y3dXRkM1LRDihaRpU0E9I%2BdachTLHrVLP9vAMPU068u4w4k5nCQsEdeLqKfMfIb7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VZcHTuE0yW0SRcbkKbCF7JPCKA2JjB6ByTm%2FOlOrKrJxjZm3QrWBefZfFcdJRCT2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sm7%2F4Qs%2FRHosRRpY1JZi29qtUao62srdGrEKurpibDdtbJHAjc1aEi0DACHUNiCF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8lm%2BaeX9JruZenXPCCrF8usMU55WJGQmyvOGepz7yWwMY7u70db1uhpDcsMv6%2BDK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FhRkT4nCE1L562HKgTG4U62cc2s3qPrLHCc6GfmZlE03%2Fz7JOltjxo7Nfpfcc5oo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Lplncy7ATsPMYU9ZELYH1rioqTi%2FX4c%2Biz8s%2FpfM2IRitYkh678iq6WwBVET%2Fua
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38hQtoxuqWA8aedyFkfRsoGpwg5mf9LOjIu%2Bf1R33WHSwxaNGLsxVk8CdOAYT0tV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1orp7nL49b4WiFvbfEMMqnmJDJZHIj0lK%2B%2FnhLVGcB5QBY%2Fw8DbKBQEbY%2BMtlJI8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z%2BmsefUD7bdTJ%2FS3MWLFiQXLlVdSo3A2i%2F0sZkyyDvUhWqZxelhYgLtzMCho75cd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vyXMVUm42rrnZeAGyDckxmR5b0XTwSW8T3o%2BxIJgEOV7QjmTJj2u29HAKeOTg15p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4zLn8g08MPn3R1KA6OcmgoA5d09z%2B09SmjqmC9w4rn6zgn6Vpqx5BCrkislSrqWA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHWw0KTVJlyDGtpK6JvlfTmDnDv7xNBxcgPAxovhLaEbUtTlhUnuRiG3BItXuCz2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BOcRi9HVnVwKvUJi%2F8i%2FUkP3IsdVuPEV%2FNNExOG6M1kqPaGcz1gTpuMyJE13UJNK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68YR3NXVQiks2Z%2BE6ZzJ81XtXXtj6SZqBE%2FZcQnXlG%2FQUeXPHx7us6FBP8%2Bnyxt5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jXPEfC%2FhoTM3%2FDs8VpMBfmL9ZfSpk8E12oh%2Fxl4578bxWa%2B7S0%2Fn3C3vr1FWTSze
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TCQkejJwN8Z4DuLpw%2BkppKxaxPSYzwJt%2BZx4uzBUrRgNjaP566JgsIfLtjOsuZ2K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOqQj%2Foat6IivqIIeUhZzTuCCEXvQz4FLdrhKB6Avbjs7%2B0HPfk58gItu%2BZ7kAXw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66zS7%2FHwhHVPlYrelSZHqxuf5Vl9G3IGeSZdSSGVH%2BGopqFphX3A5LakRxTkYca3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V5xchku7W34%2FrBrCLbBRRi2XITbiCQKpStiDIi4p2o00s2ZOnz5pstacmsXGc1HW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6edDgIOuN0SuQMlmcXVNC%2Fr9BLVsZ01Q4mbiNJhlUrgrkEGNK7D7wFP0%2BLYmaZK8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6S1o86Gs090JJrMm3s51eiXT8iJ3yU6YxeXBtN%2BcTKjNZNNtKfrpWRnYj9VgM6Ft
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EMKfMS%2Ba2FaV6KPt31gNW1tL00SyWIUr8nOGbpfsdxtVHLkbFcRWBbJof%2FvA0E6T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bVPjUKMNoO3bkCfZc3cZ8Z0PmSaJBG3ufb%2BXWExS8DVhqS0juzM9LFExa2nJjm7P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HEtuvZ4dnom48oiZpYoqzxwYMXoYNAU%2F2kX5Sm%2FtSrRsjq%2FjIMrmunCBB%2FD9oBbb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERwE4wv1Qyzpd%2BnXsfwK94PyDT6olOrcjm6Fa%2Bv%2BWTLGgWSFuqUtRh6LJ4cUewBt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDUQseGkz1fOCxW2uXksENvVRYPKqsYyewTqmOTbeQGh4rm1wLI79IBq3Wa0cNAj


 
 
 

12/30/2020 10:30    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR DEC 2020 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL      869,310.00            .00     869,310.00     439,306.42      10,381.70     419,621.88   51.7%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

12/30/2020 10:31    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      1
rhonda.young        |REVENUE FOR DEC 2020 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                  ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                
_________________________________________

 
12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS       -1,766.00            .00      -1,766.00      -1,090.00                       -676.00   61.7%*
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M       -5,698.00            .00      -5,698.00      -1,890.43                     -3,807.57   33.2%*
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S     -285,500.00            .00    -285,500.00    -153,114.98                   -132,385.02   53.6%*
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 402115  ALARM FEES       -5,241.00            .00      -5,241.00        -520.00                     -4,721.00    9.9%*
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN       -1,650.00            .00      -1,650.00        -150.00                     -1,500.00    9.1%*
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN       -1,888.00            .00      -1,888.00      -1,275.00                       -613.00   67.5%*
12011 402122  DOG FINES      -13,088.00            .00     -13,088.00      -9,121.00                     -3,967.00   69.7%*
12011 405201  COURT FINES       -5,790.00            .00      -5,790.00      -3,723.38                     -2,066.62   64.3%*
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS       -6,041.00            .00      -6,041.00      -1,505.00                     -4,536.00   24.9%*
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL       -2,000.00            .00      -2,000.00        -100.00                     -1,900.00    5.0%*
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE      -10,386.00            .00     -10,386.00        -855.00                     -9,531.00    8.2%*
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION         -283.00            .00        -283.00        -192.84                        -90.16   68.1%*
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES       -6,770.00            .00      -6,770.00         -40.00                     -6,730.00     .6%*
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE      -17,378.00            .00     -17,378.00            .00                    -17,378.00     .0%*

 
TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE         -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -173,577.63                   -189,901.37   47.8%

 
 

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE               
_________________________________________

 
12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12012 402119  DWI GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

 
 

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE             
_________________________________________

 
12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT             .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0% 

 
TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              .00            .00            .00            .00                           .00     .0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND                -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -173,577.63                   -189,901.37   47.8%

 
TOTAL REVENUES     -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -173,577.63                   -189,901.37

 
 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=00GJCkxGGoR4rAAaKimqBFCfq6FyUCPhFmUPK4xbsrn2Ahlp7sEs9CKx02tvjf0I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WkTUpdWP%2FwuGDlrOO45Ex9dQHTRnORLuN%2BgmR5fsntEhgNvNbbyw%2BgJhBBn6dVF4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAt5mB%2BJWZ9mqA6%2FZgFEGBeQsILigTo3FDdJTu8SwnTVPrItgWwRyTuiFpbGFF7t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6sIoJvIci9zILq5aV%2FI4135vQ8FRdDURiMMxdw7wTMMD8cLjiuc0kAZeiv8iAYeh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tdysTchJr2pZOPlnRaqJgY0TpmEg9cHaM40jU3mc%2FhRRTCASfogS42NIT6VINJbl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALEzhX4McgtKhWYQ4c6HADWQNCLvhYYrBeQqo5Jvrj5sqcQQLi9lUFMxIqwYxmiR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9PwIC7tyekjSdSQfJAjm0hb5e%2F%2FsBbUXq5SZ6etUB1C4SCkGDTdLnG1G8gS%2BemQl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=byKAV7eJcV1w6UkMEPW1mvzvpXW6P4XzT58SY5as8vu1zJT6ftC1IFdIVTYLHzx1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hR3TTbflfbg9e3MgqfmK%2FomFVlh4F2f4Ur7WZ6XG9cgTonUQYWPenPlcz6yjyLBZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfBvTNOtEgH7FgfILXKoBElbwgfJsO1a%2Ft%2FPj0exYWFjMmGwIE9i3ZPOx5wKrBHn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ALXqcnBehKmOY%2B4YQOjkqDSN0JWlOafnpguexR%2B2hm%2FFFfOtwcGndTZgS2zukYRg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aSC4dgVwCCr85ppeINrNRAz3KyuLTXWQodjYpsZ0w%2B5fA1sCz6zQIJGXJNyqQkbL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZNp50ebGd7DsgdYQEcQ1xOks8gFeNxFMhg0OxD4FZkSHZqFK4dtRE%2FO3LYkw%2BTB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y78XhW5wcS67CytyrNfZB0UCIOACDVtjNn43WJ%2F4as7Jp1hP3%2FfKPQ2x5Ye%2FSkMS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KooxHLtJCr99CKFw3DBYMA%2BCvieGa9zfN7mxOSdCvMcIxmS%2Fn64EByJf%2BJeer2Md
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a4tiQOBvdb9Wa%2BXDHc%2BRlvhwopkSgeR0h4bOAVR74%2FlvNihnDGuKIvFG2KNhKVes
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zmNzveco3412hrVX71pTE2ayVUeUwTWaOFXRd2OPVKDDBQrLVm%2FpdZglw4V6Ul71
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4dyEkirbJ%2B6PynBHE%2F87GXqDoIND%2BABPBJP3EfE9JGubdoEaXtAo4UDg%2FkOSOgPC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qHogLhxaADkSHgiu%2FG4USNzYZMdMLlDm3%2B4AZKSGMiMMvDfqRvgHQ2%2FCnbIFizUS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCJZtq%2FxW9DiSSIvEHwxuCIekB7%2FdILMIS2WgiM%2BA%2FFjBhbmOTQAiGj%2FWBLEUVhZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v032Wrw2O0QtnQFQ0y3lekzgsPTsSmvmoKEXBCal5lLC0%2BN8NCNZhm6mokKAFb64
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zpeYy85yUBkwR1F7YOP%2BZL%2FtVTy9bDBxoZhptFlFWQeRkn8i%2FQ7KweCmBSaHFny3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UWrFRviVXGF1Ojqw%2FiTWqYIIdeuASK0R8DUKXvaPdFQHM0ca0X6Smu0QPJ2VzDuC


 
 
 

12/30/2020 10:31    |CITY OF ROCHESTER |P      2
rhonda.young        |REVENUE FOR DEC 2020 |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2021 06
 

ORIGINAL ESTIM REV REVISED ACTUAL YTD REMAINING PCT
                                       ESTIM REV ADJSTMTS EST REV REVENUE REVENUE COLL
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL     -363,479.00            .00    -363,479.00    -173,577.63                   -189,901.37   47.8%

 
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Young **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 














	agenda 21Jan
	Revised preamble for Comm Mtg 01.04.21
	120220pc.min dft
	Old Bus Policy 26.1.1.2
	New Bus Policy Updates 2020.Gov LEACT Commission 
	Policy Standard 1.2.4 Search and Seizure
	Policy Standard 1.3.1 Use of Force to Accomplish Lawful Objectives/Non Deadly Force
	Policy Standard 1.3.1.1 Use of Force Definitions
	Policy Standard 1.3.2 Use of Deadly Force

	Policy Update Willful Concealment (002)
	Policy Standard 42.1.1.4 Investigations, Willful Concealment

	New Bus Three Yr PT Test Discussion
	Patrol Monthly December 2020
	NOV2020Compstat
	Support Monthly December 2020 .
	Adminstrative Monthly December 2020
	Financials for Dec 2020
	Financial cover sheet Dec 2020
	YTD 1201 DEC FINANCIALS
	YTD 1203 DEC FINANCIALS
	REVENUE DEC FINANCIALS

	Correspondence

